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Defendant was well-aware of Dr. Gross® opinions regar de thigs tapics B
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g

in behaviors, And, Detehdant offered thiat teuimony atwrial. Défendant’s

" ave clearty vebusted by hie recond,

JA 4275




(Page 24 of 422)

revicws doruments my m'mf: Wiig oF her medicos] chasiin
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w0
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By Rahk\; peily sianagonient work-up and the resulis of that wor i\—km

£ @gmd;@ rihe worksup per {ormed by Dr, Balsky was eritical o his

shility to defend his owin treatment plaw. Dr, Sehifing specifically stated in s vipernt vepmi.

| that, baged on Dr. Belsky s work-up, e was “unclearas to the logic wsed In naking the decision
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3w nsees for Un Muir to

s the propriety of T Belsky™s workeup to defond his decizion to pertorm sugeries on

The2012 Dirafter”s Note 1o NROP 16, HalZ)(Byclearly sllows for this wpe of© ‘defenge
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Tealings regartiing a verdivt “in exvess of $2 milion™ and wwards for pain asd subfaring.
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“hypethetical facts” or the facts of the underlying case that would vislas BDCR THHO
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};g ith E gmsm..

Revently, size Nevade Supreme Cour’ rufinmad that whether 2 juror should be remraved
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Supreme Towrt in Wainwright which the Nevada Sapn.mas it relisd fpon in Jin
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eit nieed nok be shown with upidsiplable

o perform their Tungtion as jurors, wnd the imp
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_: r»

g will wot inflneide ks verdiee ™t
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prospective fuvgr expresses views that could Tmpair that jueor’s ability 6 serve.
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{Consdquently, the views exprossed by a prospective j

f% cannat be subsequintly dbviated by & stmple “yes™ response o voirdive quektions

suoh as “can you follow im Law? or “ean you'be fir and toperial 77 Buchi giizstions are
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v sedes
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“and that she would have a bard fime awarding sueh a
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. 3335, supra.

41 supra.

, SHpTE.

. ATRE, summa.,

JA 428

T

i
i
|
L
|




(Page 31 of 422)

e

o

to

Bl b

LA W

g
=
=
<t
i

s

o
h

-

T

L]

B

3

i

sos ireliss

enwy (i responses in exactly what Jithas and the llany of ¢ ipon WA

apd Thoons

seferencing. O conrse jvirors, sihing 0 4 courtrdon: (ulb ol sttangess, facing aitorneys anda

ot law —— dsplie the faet that their

by T )\.%Q:ln 1 ‘EG Jh-. o
blases and prefudices will ulthimately preventthem Fom doing so in afhiv manner,

‘ourt direets that the jurer musl siate

“mneauivoeally that o precenesption would notinfluence herverdict™™ ¥ there s oy
incionsistenay, the sl oot i3 directed 6 oy Qi‘. the side of caubivn and strike the jurse, As
discussed above, piospective jurars Frazer, Rinz, Yera, Ong, and Agnot sllexg
againstverdict ammonnts, paft and suffering awards, and/or personal Injury cases; in gezieral.

‘.ﬁf‘d T\’ WTP’}VT{i?H“ H}LDQM sterd statements when

Agcrdingly, they caimot be “rebabil

pressured by defense comsel to answer the “magic question™ eo

For these reasons, the Court prudontly granted Plabi

thete Jurnes and & faly and fppatia] Jory

RE HA Riﬂ‘% LAW FIRM

Lm \Ja g, i{ ,n, 39'-2

§ w127 Wev, de L {Guating Webe, 121 Ny, &0 581, 119 F.3d 40125,

T

JA 428




(Page 32 of 422)

b CERTIEICATE OF SERVICE

o

Pursuant to NRCE 5(b), T eerlify that | am anemployee of RICHARD BARRISTAW

y yia

N 2013, T served g cupy ol the foregoing

[54]

3¢ faesintle Wwagsinissien pursdant to BEDCR 7.26 (0 the {hesdmile

PRI

AW

;@émﬁﬁﬁ}?ﬁ HARRIE

g”b’w”mw

B ]
fxag L

Pk
<y

Gl
i

JA 4284




{Page 33 of 422)

2

e

EXHIBIT §

o

JA 4285



{Page 34 of 422)

e mnreie.

ISTRIOT Eoomy
{3@ﬂ@§€@@§$§zﬁgﬁgﬁa 5

it o4 i WY e
LVS.J K\ \\erﬁi i "\. \g,{ S:- 3\.;
gk

e

X, ang

:'T’\R.’ln Aoy and gy

A
Tisom b “the RIE
oy I\r B‘ i G—fﬂlﬁ:ﬁfk TAT

g Destonas
W Dt 200 o Wyparp W:meevx

4286

i
i
I
§
!
;
?
|
§
i
i




{Page 35 of 422)

ey
S
- betin s iy
i

e

U“"aS s a QO gyl GETTT +'I

7

a_-'

i
brelating eo p

A5 W iy iy R

Ao and Will opine regand

S ppyeadee A
S meiuling b s Hmited 1o, 4
T 7-“\.}?{(.»{( ’“‘3rf”}uu-~v§1‘:

Y

4287




(Page 36 of 422)

cliescier

8 the perk m

: 0F th
T of the

acpide

15 fmpaerg = saotion,

e i m, AERE B5F fpe

S IO




(Page 37 of 422}

bt D

e T

}
’r

JA 4289



{Page 38 of 422)

EXHIRIT 2
JA 4290 |



{Page 36 of 422)

{»Qﬂlﬁfﬁh»ﬂb ve Injury Institnte
Ceommplote Caye Jram Diagrosic w Yeuwsimens

ained W

Septoarber 29, iy

wmw mgﬁ SEAS Tﬁ&&ﬁ MARG,

Lﬂaz FEEUE

j»}@f“i{ﬁ’iz

SPORT

NEUROSURGICAT, SUPPY EMENTAY, R

To Whom Bt May Congém:

.Fi :
in @ﬂiifﬁéféﬁﬁi%?ia@éﬁ ihe fﬁﬂaﬁ‘iﬁ'&r Teports:

i TR fpee ﬁzdam ad, A Réport. The

;naimm “omplatned of « el doveny
Guddrgnd a:eam.l bwn& 1mgams m_@ e mfmgﬁ Tyviinces Sevvn bR et
mgﬁzt v‘mm ag,e & ; g '
7

ﬁ*—r%i:‘s Fhe h‘ 1

2002, 8ha

mr@wgwﬁu She

m\&hm&m .

ﬂmﬁ,w;faxi@*ﬁm& ) A }5{3 pmﬁ;v Hlssory
saam T2, z"m‘(ﬁ Tsies, ngs B me befer, F o

dee, F
7 asomsia - Sdgraities TBE® Toh
:ﬁ&gmsm stigies Wee oxé ?rmrii}m&ﬁs Wéﬁ‘e @I.‘fx

S, !
wielicatinrge and the Datien viae adw:a? o Followetg 1 Folty o 5i v ag%x

2 080 Ffw elornvond F L = Riport, The Hitient hag Jad w ném‘ syﬁwp&i
Sisdde {mvmw af headachies ar e ‘s’«’eﬁk&, er;au

3 31;3:;13;, Ehe uteaa Wetatondy and §

* WA 1 obigin # MR of the hesd ms:i abiger
f_L sm mﬁ 3 £ cons stderation gy EGnenro o CORET

L,. E?’eaaﬁs @ﬁiﬂ:& _
oyl Hovdug, Hidga T Flwry Fa0m, Hﬂﬂﬂé.\um'f WY, pagss &‘iﬁaifégi?-@ﬁ?: ﬁ%i&.ﬁéz‘i?ﬁ?ﬁi {Fax)

i

{gf"w af ¢a§§r§} E‘ @ms& f%»i»}}

~ iy Eaemr Fith E&mg.

JA 4291




(Page 40 of 422)

"?*‘:\T';'."M—,i"”j_‘:—-y'f*: FETHY R vis iy

SEASTRAND, MARGARET
i September 29, 9012

**gﬁ Zaf El

3 1200804 g%;séw g: :

3"\*:’;‘;6 M of st ;"ﬁzkﬁ}’ steg g — Report of whals body

Compusition, E}”smg & R DEX
z::;' gf:fe were. fh;./ SRR and armlis for mmi Yody.
T tota] u@dﬂf; L i calonlared apdu %, placing 1

| WaE b fe*’m:fz{*‘
e Batient fa the fp

Bue minerbization pu e, Dellent i & T soote ofwn g

Pifning ,wﬁh Hornal biive mings ization foy Ags The mpressiag. Wag:
“&?"&! fody *ﬁ? B

S RO Sumtn rn,
-mwﬁabsh{, ;}ﬁapi
r&tm a1y

‘ )acibs}fﬁ:.{lf}’ feport, Compeelienaive.
i "“s:lﬁ 88 108 and o aibumi ‘wobuly
2. PT wiiiy INE gt by 1lwag Bttepal,

& 1ERBe

mﬁtﬁ*m i h‘*
OSternie and AM o «}m&fi
atefers VIES W e
i',.amm CRP was. a7 22
Eezrrs Was. Hzgﬁ g5 L,._' Free Td o WBS rent pg
85 Liptd gt showed high HO s vg,

< Free T% waw nriet & 35}5 antt T wyg

& AZnmg Sty 7 Farrow, 3o 9 Sitnpise Aaspiial and Mg{e’wﬂf Losgas.. R:,pmfor
e:ia;:tme*zc“phmﬁu&m The oo Tosticesinlo SR which wag Teconded st
B putienrs heda‘m Bes acx axtﬂmx“

k4 Sontamitivted Wik
eimammysgfayim o maintonan ROy authite g i&la’* it W&e}'
Hasthyug shpretable E?;@mﬂ&?im;ﬁgﬁwww &e RR
BF PRI iad Sowing. Bahe #

qzmataw ;
5ok fvr

| Ei'm}?ma of 1 2&»* Fex 1' =
Cﬁ&.} & regmm Fecording woakd he. cﬁmc%iy

T T340 «1@ sf Steredse mfmzmﬁﬁfﬁcﬁ Ctder Rﬁp
gmm M&mutrsm‘r 5 The Siidings showed

8 9f the left By SBEEANE wn ax

3 ior brmnek eoalusion
o ¢ 53 Sﬁﬁﬁmm o ﬁs. iR '}:31‘3

a;az‘ama vmﬁnz ?izeke ‘§vﬂ3 m SEds
}'Ew*‘ W&, m Wy

o | Lo Vogag Offion
iyl Hovison &@ngaﬁ’km* ‘*‘Mv Eamﬁgam Ny 89852 483 b et

g aqy e sl

f

R seanner, hole body

"sa m}m a&u{afmﬁ}mm Were seey, White: bafiy BEYA somy

JA 4292




sy

SEABTRAND, 7 MARGARET
September 28, 2070
Paget afai

&, 12710604

'rﬁﬁ*"i"’}f‘qfﬁl"xmg' SRl ed ¢ Tttt Repnir of amy RAHT
RO andd g cmﬁm&f s i‘mﬁmg& shoned fomas]
rait ;»inmﬂreé; 'i‘hf: &aﬂa aad suprrecilys Gisteug w;ft Optes
Rin, cere*:«mi Ventioles, a And ettisayia)
: ‘rtu msmai Enmfs THeve way I mmsy al“m*zmi
;mrwmlmi {;ﬁhamammin Sethe superfinial fobe of the el parotid glany
thire e 5.4 sy fgens of itma;as;ﬁé dlgmal, Iingges ere it compléfel; y
ﬁhéaznﬁd r%emu‘ﬁ thiy T 7 Fhg }mprssszsm Way ‘“43%?@%"@“*5& af e
Fradn i ié?w Feermaal S, {fﬁ‘ Y et sisne saddsle i e gl

e TR v rep Sebeny o ‘SP?"Q’_{‘;@ Hogs 4 ey TS Sl e
heleded # Foliowy U wag sHgeasrad |

3

P

-_jzfi.{)fﬁsi; :ir:?i’ famﬁser ﬁwﬂ) e:»; . o Clpgery . B and

f%!zm’sssa} Jeit pagy Stk
cffon St ﬁw&g‘mfﬁf&f.
e Noregel ehisibor
wfﬁém & vepsaton. N

i, I2/94 Shmes ; _‘;::;‘.m’ Labaraige e Tab@f&my Tepert. Bast e metabodic pauet
way with e Etmﬁu

i1, 2714

1z -{}Ef;‘.:ﬁféﬁ ”‘yzsst O Thp PHGSHL had & & histar ¥ of laf

li.tw&*i R LTSmAL, W ne Pais, Sm Aeda teiai g
amp;osmymi in tauod, c{mﬁawﬁé Migraines and okl
i of labs s shuding fmd S?«J{;& smdv W mvx@v,gi Sﬁae a:uj

VE: _'z:gr Vs}‘" mevwmﬁmg :;ewwmm’
: s The Patient wey I&mﬁﬂﬁnﬁm W filow-
ﬂp with, B Bzaz faba e grdered ang Tedication urmpﬂam
provided, ‘I’i}e Padient wag advised s Fsliow. “up six wesls,

Do %05 Thomas fong

L BTy o {Z‘mr‘mm e Hafisss g ?‘J'*md t= Indtial Hif
& putictt re omd tﬁat she: Em hm*
About ;

fo: fn: k:c@maﬁr dhe Em h&r hmﬁ
bater she had @uite. 2 Big of Heod drawn by fzez* @t:ae.t—-a;_
Becaite dimy 4ad devoloped. denbila wislon, She % |

Huf and R, Vel dimimad, Her- ﬁmbmﬁ ?Enc.lrﬁi ﬁmf s‘w: zs},;%ga
%

Yag Vegas Gftes 293
LW, Bortunn, Fdps F@?}r, #3%& Es?;ﬂarsm, NY, geans sa5.a4n; 022 sdn man. LIS JA 4

g,



{Page 42 of 422)

A

Q}E @Sfﬁéﬁl‘ MARG %Eﬁf}‘
Septembey 35 2012
; “age dof 2]

w6 fouy Fowe bur she had de reng sotign off iz
Nikg R, CATSd wlirmsoung, it cchmardmgram WEr Pl
at SBRE‘J‘SC P‘ s;}ml_ She fhag chiony w bl o0 pressisty, Shis had by
mmx, 0 50“r 3 W OVEE (g time iy Waighy W&ﬂshem She had by
drgnased with faw & ngasm sme fevelg, She dig have Said Fteition
with sult Stie would o [z::,- Gored mmums Of watsy v shear e daye
Rie it have some dsmn witlldtag e dayy Bgo. ilmmw“
midicalons were Estrogen, S ik, gid

meslical hig ¥ Ay pastye _”'-'
Pressue suping was 106 3 2 35 standmg iy sy
Wi 9&:’&? sl heart pate mﬂr’*&ﬁ&i BXG shiowes novsial i
bor. The x’Ezsgnmes s B _'1@ mm:w; sprdivine 1258 Fersltine
Reddacie, {,a*’wfmzm e Blabd Pressire i FIRDYn dhdnpes.
Syﬁtﬁ@;sf imaw Fee v gipine 5;S§?c&pc _é}s Secovidary 5y Bteregsied
mgm* f.-:mg mﬁ: .f:%a rwssr;mw g W eomittended o mahy

7. iﬁm waw S,&.ﬁb&?

M swagos

“f Cardzaca@ “Specichisn aft f"i?é:ik?da_ ~ Follpy el
mgci for follow wp ang FEpSted aver the Wk
Lsctite .ﬁmp ke T0e vl SevErd. ﬁﬂ&@nﬁﬁi& awet
lopt foy 14 Yours, Shig had be citig Rfeepit g
1 Botier than Frevioug, {)n ﬂxm&*sw
waas 1182 and hews rale 85 ﬁmi Hatiding BP way,
B4, Heurs shpwad notinal §1, 82 with § very soi

mﬁ*ﬁﬂ}z“ at 1:119 aped.  The g ;mpresmﬁ WES ‘i’é&wre&r

eyz’sy&‘a&* of Fupod PR, gszmﬁu{gs méa,.m ih,; f}
ﬁrfgﬁe, veiged e ik the & paskns

started on ¥ Weief azm VIS FENn
fwe werks add o :
ﬁhemiis'ixygpmxf iy ;;zaifxi

15, sy

: e;;y Speeinl o ss*ewcﬁx ~ Report g8
The i *ﬁx;::rmmuz_; Was S saitend e Eenlipse iy mdfed
w&mi wgmgm;fz\m. Supnasg a:mﬁmm::gaﬁ shfds,

8 mams T B ﬂm&mf ﬁr.@ fg;‘“ C’mf*z}?& ¥ Specindisss oF Nevada - %**‘Bilfsw g

e shefad & he&sﬁa&iﬁ&g sfm"_ anﬁé
{E &rﬁ}} §§ar. foodl pragsare

amsmﬁs Sbe BBl Yary ywatt With Florinef gs ra jatls o hey pmcsds aﬁ;ﬁ’
a}fﬁammmﬂ, Bt she stacted o haye swelling & then 7 nereasing
beadache, ’555,& Dad gings timar}m ued s She continned to upe Al
st aix fio mghé p&r gay, On Sxemination, BF wag a8 2ad piles 108,
The {E}ﬁ@mzs WAy ‘ﬁ@ﬁcﬁf*ﬂ*gﬁmw SPRrame etk “em,;m}ef @zgm

-f Las Vepoy Do
7% W, Horiaon Bidee Piowy, 294, Mﬁndexam WY, 85052 gs8 42005 MIULBBED JA 4204



{Page 43 of 422) :

ey

= T

bt

E}ii Figfiaed
?3;—3@*& T
fest ‘O}“tn‘i&u\iad'

JA 4295



{Page 44 of 422)

ARET

Yage 5 af%

discontiine Elavil a5 she Wed ng  benefit Bowy i Punher
Mnanda ons o work e Bending review of the records A RIRT

Filris From Sufudse 1 sitat.

8. Q8H505 Thowwms fx&m&&rg MO af
E,a.}mt:m’t‘ I ’i‘he w:zpnﬁsmn whs -“-‘;E';;J;gs_f?{;&{s‘li}é

Movasainyiew H}Aﬂﬁa’:{i and-Madival Canter
Repgnaie s

wrnal fof ntrial,
ﬂ‘fﬁ‘&sf&? i, z‘é&éz@gmwiﬁm srfor feufie 5 af the.

Hibut wiital walve peolansy. Teace wived TEgRg wszgmz

2

) rﬁwngmsm g sieneie m Sees By E@g;ﬂm s
ﬁermd,&i ffinion snaies, oy vegagiany Semn

18 GEISAS Tlumas Lambers MO o Mosntaiireipe He spital wif Medical Canter —
Adsposine Birase Test, The ikl hestd site wag- m, el im‘mi hicf}i
pressirewag T35, Maximal bca;t'i T waE dnd'y ;

U5 mm of mieiolaberal xzmmpmg 8T aegnmr depres wﬂm
#legusing, The Ihipression was “Adeguaty Semd sdte. MUE Bhea
PEERSIGE . :mz:@m@ i edengging. EEw wffy with ohes ba cavdiess,
gggg:_ __mm‘wgmm with mild i :wzfgmm chpdges, not .rés_agf:__ssgm,
{seficmia” '

FE Seizies 'i'f“ﬁm? ;

BYINE E‘f;‘ 61 famimﬁ s}sﬁ}s :
: wera m&n &g«mc m amgm Siﬁ& 1 net ad fmy i‘ :
Vit o Y30 e

Twar Y mmg&ng Y-
Tﬁe %a%m:' ncs*{iad e

2

i}ifiﬁfﬂﬁ E‘fwmats s:zm&se:ﬂ hb ﬁ’ Cordiviogy Specialivss af ,ﬁiewgda - Foilow -
grevicaslv seen {hrpﬁ fate % vl

: met}s was belnging on vasovagel symimme ?he-mli
ka(i ,::m"m,s s;;? zoning oud aud §§ﬁh&eg" _ﬁt':‘s&g soimelmes ssevciated
with Mg exsure deops b the 78 & fed Doy o her Plapines $ far
3now: She had fesy prshin 'ai*f aind fle mnely bettsr with
g '&m;ﬁﬁs}ﬁ 39@35:; were fEnih el freguend, toight be-ance o
month, She Tid, over the fasy six wegls, had inefeasing ;mipsfﬂixaam
howevey, These wire fsolited epizades of eteny; ﬁ@&uﬂg sustalned.
Thersayas 08 agsosiated SYREODE OF ESY SYnsupe oF chegl discomfur wih
the paipitations, Shy dented an Y peripheral sdemia atthongh she feL aliftle

Las Vogae Office
YR W, Hewdor %&ags vy, $0 &, H&m&mmn ORI S R R B48 RE 0RTE ik

JA 4296




(Page 45 of 422)

£ a{g_t;:f‘? if Ji.l.

2z,

23

ézﬁ*z_is‘aé

032504

: w&.gis;: Yoss, svas 'Fa&f&mg gregt omei*imsq.

Hig sf:‘émamz with fer extea st Physics] exauination L«,l\mxfm ékmé‘
pressive 1287 and. heatt rafe /1 The fnpression wis 49 :
Sraloied pripinetos, Estors of's n_s&mggﬁ @ﬁmga a}::ﬁmmmé é&:a v
Pesssnre dre, 3 wiawés GE Fribably nesTopenic by arigin. andt apralatig
o He mitval vifu Frolapse But Sie pafiens sassially fias Evver Blogd
CEENE #ak, dear §§;=;is£p.“' Salt louding whe sostmed and she wias
mcozmnesﬁed Hﬁ?i&r mﬁmfcm g D Lambers digoussed with ber
¥ gy ailéﬁ'_ & the near syneopal spells
salt st that pein in ‘@m&
Hgadaches ag 7 residual o
: Bioe e thisse mh A on
: v Belping fo wendd h}(pﬁi‘eﬁs - splsader it ¥y
:'arre& wzt{: the eadaclies and svoandsry vasal v

I of € dioksgn S“Jﬁﬁb‘é‘i{?ﬁ‘ & Nevade — Hafter BOG

b The conelusions were “Fhe avedgge f—m;- e way 77,
T ;fmzé‘ﬁmm @j‘ i ami € Grenisnin wf‘f i Sdiagie sty
ré’ee‘gza‘%éd y o St and o F ¥ &‘a};&fgmﬂmmﬁw
: ?&mm A smm 8f &
f#smm’w {c*f’ ashoed BOF doty s, 3@23, A:;*z*
fonalsid b

'-‘_g:f;m fé’g mﬁzm fsg

B {ﬂz:z’am@m g 1y ?éﬁ!& Fepart The iﬁ&'ﬁaﬂ? Mﬁi\ﬁki ﬁﬁ&"i ﬂf}u ﬁ{i

iﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬂ» year: She had bve seueniions, was sy ;

: E&w Bload PIRSSEre with pain . sad synesps, Hhe

She was fallos
o

ug Hy mz}: ‘Gr
Lambar far ber vapdim: I8 Her alions mci‘m:im insiatinin,
;'“‘ afeen, fregtsnclone, ¥ ﬁB:e_, am Bstradiol, B way
J@?&fﬁ@g@ﬂ’é‘% A ousel syonds, & DF YECHEr S egzza‘aﬁfaﬁj soms &y
foisre, v ﬁmm” Tabs wase. Q“m:rsé

fnmﬁzas x,czmé‘?efg AT of Cang 5&5?3:;}5' Srsctalivis o Mewsda « < Follow v HE

. The Talent Wak seen for previbug ostconestive syndrting ke
Was baving veewrrent hsstigehe that W bringing on Vasotugal
syrdvehg Sixe previcnsty bad bien having perigds of | Hghtheadeinses,
3OMItmER | tated with Hoad presmme divps, She fad chapped Hey
digt and was.eating & lower cambolivdiats digtand was Testing rtuch Hetter,
Ar e fast Wisit she wag having isglafed palgmazmm Holfer a3 jattor
shiowet! Jugy thies PV for the {i{zy fnd on P’ﬁ = mﬂl B j
Fafaes 'mza:._ She sontived salt oad W :
ﬁn.}? ; - Sxsrnation hiend Prasss & *?f« a@i heart mff: wak
4. The i HRpERSHon wed # ot gg"s;ma‘wm St enly rave PYCS T s,
Hissory of nesragenic ERReape axvoriaied WS FOsSsRcnssive Sdrame,

Lgs Vegas Officn

2&*@@-@;3@%&&&@ ?k}fsf;*g T8, Hendarson, NV, #8qxe 388,518 dagn AR RERAETE P

JA 4297




(Page 46 of 422)

bEAST%:\ ADTE MARGARET

ums,emim I8, 3052

Pags R of 71
Sreviogy drans i e Bsed DEEESENE TN are SEdably wesroginiy &
oribin f:z‘;:g}s a’nfé ,Emprév - Charrarstly, Htoyyaf Lrsderlving sstted voloe.

soimse” The tedinent. Plan was % codinue {f beta blockers siies the
Tront was &Aﬁpmmahc. Sewag ta pelurn sy monthsfor f"iﬂﬂw-g,,p
3

5 }ﬁ:‘:iisr‘a?: Helgad Krmmm, ALY . ﬂmfm Mca.fmcu Center -
chey _p E‘hﬁpaﬁaai s?ra‘ 4

@ﬁi T, v‘l\}ffr‘*ﬁl_.\a}‘“

e E&ﬁﬁﬁ&e&ﬁsf
'.‘ The zmamz : i

g G WES
wag ff:i this this e wan Hkely
: miaais mm?u:i Fov %st: vidid.

T iﬁﬂd«a&"hﬁS aindl g
¥he dndar i sare o g
il e petisay mpo*‘iﬂ*& thay af ‘l,; ¥ s
she: heard pmpiw; e would notreg

stk She 4 6 b cheti:\; d ot of s&szarﬁs 73
eIy, ngmd» i Yot e ovdered firr v, §
Kerman] orfered labg Q'zci‘:ﬁi ozl The pabient
e gmmsiagw Asmm;f 85 were 14 &
divrmé gswzi ation. She was regaitsetidad

m.,tmi yal¥a prolapse and wig 1o refy

28 I Clemend B ved, MI af Wes Vmﬁwy é‘r;agm{m Report of xsays of the
mEht ankle, fwe T 1 npression was “We nowte raffm@r@}w
shdve F & frge plwier caltimea? gonn vbevaie

¢¢mp;:zm£’§}z Sasmnald ik Suiped ssseg S Shruotures ook mormest Fodn
msw&m@p

By
=2
>y

.
=
e

=
o

Clemient A UMD of T v alley. fmaﬂ'mg Report of Xefnye of e def
atdde, Tt vicws, Thed iapression vims “No sonde slioprapdic chappes
Phisga FL famsz PMawts cofcrsrent g, insf‘ﬂ“i‘?-?i&? msfwgs— jém,{;y
vzl Wi se s ISsRsRE Stvistieres and sermel Jolind vaydims ok

B IRV Cletens furdd MO of West ¥alley ; Heging ~ Report 6f KA of the
! ehest, Fa, aaai Tatarat, 'Eﬁs« tndings showed nomal heart size s vasdlar

P

LasVegas
wiidge Plowy, %éﬁé Haaﬁamaﬂ, ¥

|

Offioe
SES0RE B3G.448.2008 sun, BTG A 4208




SEASTRAND, 'E\iﬁRCwRET"

;i;{:mcmbﬁ{ PSRN E§ed
Paps Gof 2y

30, TN
i GALE08
33 MR

i3 o o

34, G108

K 10y 2

paEm L'g,ﬂga wers clesr,  THE cssstre shrnctures were imiact, The
ImpEssion seas. SNormal Shest ™

T Lo vith, DPIE of Afftlated Podiatry — S8661 ndiatey exswn The.
pﬁtzcm compliined of bliaters] heel spinys fhat were painful. Thepain
st mnostly ot e tvedial 3ldé of fhe Biletera af Test with paindnd TIPS,
;Z}mgaméa axddications ware mameeken ad eebegas The pas’? sm\gzvn
Hstory wi gmvztwc* four twe DR, two cyst ablarion, o :
R\-Mﬂw of systams wak posmve fa::r hﬁ&ﬁx&h&s, 2': ‘,",
it m}_\f_g pmi&p% :
’_i?_:}awai

R O gﬁiﬂég gﬁf&'zﬁ!

st st i,
; .‘z*mifga” The

sgwmagi s Emssm

“condition was explaingd io the patienat, Ne mﬁa&aﬂt ey ghven at thiz

vimt The patlent was présoribod Celeliver and wag schedyied B son Y.

Torep Laovits, DPM of Aflliated oy — Office st The: palien wus.
svaluasted S hodl shuss, “She wanted Swrgsels SHS complained of pals i
fhe hedls and dusto balli yalgus. shis wantsd to schedule foe surgery.
The-progedure wis coplaine ta the puumt

Cueest Divgrasiles - Labm‘a*uiy weport, Liver grofile, remdom: phicoss,
snd CBE with diffscential and. pletelets were within nooasl thols, HIV
was-non eacive,

Fovrp Lemieg DR aof Parkwdy Swrgdep Tonfaps, Lpweative o
.E‘jr&vg fve and posthperative dﬁigﬁﬁﬂls was “Halle volpey wih b
Tl f&é“m i Slederad gnd plistsr colownes): CDSEOFE isz&;ffmﬁy Thic:
fi HE Was Bicldton of plenkar ealommenl exssfosly and Aansiin
hu donpcioiny with  ostoos tamy sid osooew fatfen bl sty
Folowing e procsdure, the patient'was kg fo the r resovery with stabile

vifalysnd in safiifactiry conditog,

: 3 IG?E’-:“"H
e ingision wanclear amﬁ drv end progress
SESUSSIBHL twaS Sedzfaciney. Brogress.” Tha

: LR af” ﬂﬁ‘m;ga Podiatry — Office visit, The patfent
mr:agiumm %‘ swillen fafs Bt sope Both ool roainty foft. Sk could

s the Heft oot on the. floor. & stoed of pain tn fuwe left
balleg. She' bumged ber fror and deva oped 1 pain st.the. osteotamy i
HhHewas gwm # presoription for thugrafen.

rvirand, M0 of Prsee Medicst Cemter - Office visit, Thes: patient
nnted for chest paing aver the. last fow davs. #lhe Tad bewn

Las "i?’sgaa Qe

2TTEW. Hordens Bidge Fhwy, #3208, Fanéemaz; MY, esten  ssasdAzess LR A2 IRTE Wy

JA 4299



(Page 48 of 422)

SEASTRAND, MARGARDT
Beptember 28,2017
Page 100821

Daving et chest wall palh sssociated with mumsboess aed Hagling
Bitatnily W both, ermsl Thy pals - 6 shopt down hey WS ars;
-m ‘&"(’}‘z'l?\f; she., haﬂ‘m‘ numbm;,_ﬁ h;i&tﬁml Bho dended anyr sbonid

i qmte Bt of @t
n%mgu wers nsﬁeﬂ et »:\.am i - i_s.s&smn,ﬁi

36, R ,
1L - an
?3?&: it ing m*ucmzes“ m)mu.i ”‘mm i-ru,ﬂ- sl m h&cr or

'%I;xmfxe,igs,ﬁ mﬁ-:zmpl EREH: was “’?‘vammé f:mmnmsm Ea

o3

TWETGE

38 LORVOR  Dbnows phisiclgn ~ &ﬁ?ﬁﬁ-”&f BXG, z-g\h& truprassion veas “Shs
rhythim, Treomplete right bundfe branaf boek”

11058708

ek
b

'pa,;xéi \?&ﬂw@d m TEH j

w
x
"”J

40, INISIOR  Sokudd dwiuen ND of Heart Coniiy af Nevede ~ Repoat of sivesi o
test profocol was standad Byuce  Totdl exernive dime was {}9 SE
Mlaxicpinn. Hont rafe was 140, % 1 wd MHR schieved 56%, pealt BP
measursd was TG, Mynview fifected ot 146 bprm which was 84% of
fiie prodicted maxiis] heart s Resting BEO showed nonmel sinw
vhvlem gt 75 bpm with an incowplete right. bundle braveh Blook and

1

i Len Vapas Offige . _
| Hendeenin, NV, 50088 SSBB482028 8293450895 e

JA 4300

STEW: Hockeon Tidse Plovy, #8




(Page 49 of 422)

SEx 3”?\:”1\“}}} MARGARETY
Gapranbier 28, 012 |
Phge 110831

norspectfic ST changes. The conchision was “Positive averciye sive
B pravoiye fadweed sppenrdisl i el s e STT Fergu
the Inforier lofernd fewds  The paient donfed ohext pal Fregueat
preseine vonitionlar dod welplcostvaetiony. Hearire § pesponde wes
wornel,  Bloed prevvre mcggmw Wi rervmed fse;ss:mfu appoegrdial
perfision }Ep&i’f o foliewe™ Eesonyvendarions weie ¢ E_.ﬁmg following
vaefinion Mgl

BATEOF PRESENT INJURY: 191308
AL DURTAS D P gfm’ f:w.m - Billif:_:g smmesm Total charges for theservices

Total chapey ot she

42, BIIS |
90 aﬁmsh ﬂfH 408 vere $5.060.00, -

fi,ed, mm !" *"“

43 QRIENT nod, . « Billing stelement for servieds provided on
Toral 349000, D agmses “Rermons fnbufunos; G Hidtisis

;muim resivionee™

eut for servives proviled o |
Gormione imﬁmfmzce} fagieie ’

44, DEel ddse -‘ﬁ?zf&‘m&ﬁ& BB Billing statem
150 1 il .%3795{3‘ Disgngses
reststines®

45 03AGAL  Léem Umﬁemm&d }z*’i} - Billing siatement ms s:aw;ﬁas pmmwd o1t
BRS04 Torel $L12000, Disgnoses “p
tomsion WE{*‘}“&#I’S&Z saidroiie, WEY aud fn m:x{y&g -

46, AL

Tﬁmm ﬂamixffrf ﬁﬁ} - lilmg_, smemam "Ia’f ¢!

AT G'T?ﬁ;?lfii_?;

telsad gmssma it Jmuaw 2&}5
-_@*ic ‘re&ﬁa&hs:s T, Warch 7005, il vabve
farls 2006, halbss: vl
: ‘dofanity and excision o
: 'f x&}ea‘t pﬁm sw»zi,v a:}r‘ms*-“- fsﬁ breatl uﬂmplmm&
i1y i}cfﬁ?}” ad E‘\L vember 3008, e slee doctnmutsd Bis teview of
émkgmcr studips followlng e sobjent socident.  Bilthg charges fom
arioue furitivies 7 oliniciany were reviewed. ' ‘

Las Vegas Offics , o
T W, Hexdsan Ridgs Plovy, $200, Heodorson, HY, 88052 $8CE48.208% odondzasts fed

JA 4301



(Page 50 of 422)

Suptembes 79, 2017
Pape 12 ol 3]

AW, Barbeon Fidge Fhavy, #2028

SEASTRAND, MARGARET

Based on the-seview, Dr Siepgler sstdblishes: e medical stsnary ¢ s
case. He noke that the paticut developed weck ol and hendhehes
Tollowing iy subject secident, fen wndery st chivpprstile toeativiant at
T si*e was noted & have low back pain: with & s ton to Bash
mgs., The patienthada. Torbay ﬂismgram aud hen wdervent plasie: dige
g:msmpre@svm‘ She fad, persistent spmptomis snd underwert gervies]
syl and iumhnr sping Wijectinns and svsumally 2 Hupbes fiales
' ;m*’z?* }nﬁa &5 Fea; sis am" sis@ pmzem*s

":x,;' ps&zu &acﬁrﬁﬁamz o; fm éaﬂr g?&%m,
" fRevigwer's wotes D ;
np;'rga i mw‘ aw ﬁfsﬂ.'efmu - predy

Wa f'«“ﬁ&) ‘B‘ié’eé’._ i wmwagam\ms’zn el fﬂ*
whay and posiury svenss, and
i .grrfsfg Hgserais, 45 &f&fﬁ*ﬁ it omy 5

e 2 i}_g
‘aad shovting
DEGIS ;{}

dm;s mr?x n’é’ e f;f
“ ﬁz

_mmrm éa r@ ;;fw vaiy gnd s, j H\
"imd v (i sl indicate day asule ﬁa&ﬂiﬁgﬁf At
By 4 dvas ~§§x§i}‘ ﬂm ‘»:ze L’;mc' u&zmzs were

ﬁp#m Jation, Zﬁrﬂ i+ éc:m gex wf.:rr:»:: ol p:“e z’rgﬁxw d’ i ﬁ?n?s'?}“{aamf
o giviesd yemilickifors ¢ thereqf, Pro-existent spondilasis i experted]

fa o the ﬂp‘m}i that shivepractiy téatinent: mi}awmg the iy Y WS
sppropriste,  Me Questionsd the diagnostis wility 6f ke Infections.
Prerfotined by é}r Belgly ou 03/30/05 anboth epidural injhesions and faeer

,‘

| Las Veges Office
orderees, MV, 88052 SERBRA03Y S49.342. 5575 (P

JA 4302




(Page 51 of 422)

o Fides Floay, #

o e, i gl <

world have

Fe
P

1 e divcd deve.

&

siortisl il 4
CLRIHTE

- dooident
HY g

§ T
MG 1Y

Lag Vegas Office

O

JA 4303




{Page 52 of 422)

B ara T R Y ke

SO MARGARET
w29, 2012
oL

SL»‘L :

Dy, Villablsnes fﬂﬂ?ﬁﬁz‘ m)‘t ;'ﬂdi ’iﬁsa g ciaﬂld ‘msi B&»{i e pnﬂr

zuic'n&bﬂe ae:uwi

t}ﬁ She hiad a pesvep”, ‘mra cfm_
anterior, fusiog Emﬂi;m?i', “which

Ur uﬂahiam« iHer ﬁmumemea Bis pevicw of mzzg,ng sies. He
¥ revenling. B mgmﬁs:»am ﬁﬂ&ﬁg& Ee

Wiy iwbx.‘r{-?{umzt?*' orely
2 38 as- xhawmg
SugRest mmds spEsm aﬂ& ¥
: and pOsteaor Vi nml
oveing dise to umovaﬁﬂbrai O o
30 ve tum Teviewsd and Dr
; wad 'mifs:z*ie dbc vzpaue

: iowed g nend ‘fmq* @ﬁﬂr;ﬂ;ﬁl gpine MBI fon:
04‘ Q:se@ ra.mi ms mzmﬁcm:\ ; : i
THOE il cervial lord sig m‘smfedaa’c g (2:3 oo Tpvsd ; )
i mm.s;}e : ; el Was eqaeauailﬁf 'ﬁﬂ géa
tevel degeserative dixe zisseanss, cmmsimg sf maé\,raifs
3}:1‘ SO he:;g;hr lass a1 ijﬁ mwcm&aﬁ Wit

;as:;@hy{‘ mmg;ﬁ:a ﬁ*a, g deamaféﬁvé i mmm: Had C&&S{:J mﬁd

Las Vegas Dffion
ST7E W Boriion Bitge Py #2508, ﬁaazﬁermn N, R40ES  NOR.248 2055 8492452575 ()

JA 4304



-ff& mncsﬂmﬁi MZ& Gf t§1¢ hzmb At splw* '.ai am @%fﬁ&""&"’* W ihm f’ﬁ’ﬂﬁiﬁ?ﬁ\i

gpival cxwal stenosis,  There wae mﬂ{a x. m*a?fﬁmminai xmmiﬁ;ag
hilstacally dué to dogenerative unsd vertebral ot sk
s *a'*ﬁt degwfsm* on, 00 evidence of'a

.fvr @me{eﬁ'm‘v c;f sawce;}e‘_ sy m‘wi‘ 1=’H}=w* &Jemsg'

SOE, ﬂzfa{;mz 3

Lm% Qni} 8. waﬂ nghi m , )
ami m@xaﬁwﬂr mzs \%aas' % t%zﬂ ammﬂ

gl E S et

Thare :seaza aim #
3@?&‘1 3 dfsg a&ms:rmmm}f

4 ah m mm“:m
s Qm:mr abm)rmah gy B sapinal
Ha- algn sm 1 wvideise of stoliosis o gy

mmcie mssm

st

E}-«

\"lﬁdmm}c& sewlowed g ﬁmzwmmt MRI ()f ma }mnbﬁxf spiie dined

o

E @ﬂﬁ%L@wg
& on i}iHQ {08 i

f ‘?:ma

< 1y gisticn s o f‘i‘ﬁm* 7 };gdzi}z of. smeh

‘ st sprces; Jeading to minkmed &a&rmsimm af Lzz— du Lﬂ
_Thﬂ sm& ' 3:3,133{ foraoyiond suwaler Hgament dofect was unchangsd. at the
148 dian fevel sod did st i srnpinge wpon the sxiting T4 or trevers 13 xight
LE¥ nerves.  The degenerstion af LA-S and LS5 wite unchanged wien

Tag Vepas Offies

5759 W. Faeleos Ridgs Flowy, 4209, '%ndamans Y, SENEE  ROGSAR.S0%Y $48.340.5508 (s

 JA 4305




(Page 54 of 422)

Pags 16 af2]

. Bg v.::adsr mtmw*&i thv ﬁfud _/

e

Septemder 38, 2012

izompam& t the prior scan of 040309, Dr. Villabimncs wis of the
oplaton tha Pu S:ekmxf 5 u',ar‘evar mfarpxﬁm% th sl

‘Y WY }:z S“"sg}cc'i Ln

éﬁgén@mmm am:i hywaﬂmpky at Ehi?» 14—3 &a;d LS Si mw ]ﬁ‘a ai&
nhm ﬁmfﬂ; mfi I‘zs:imi m&mgmhu of éfii?.ﬁ;i(} et m‘icrm*séai @

amy and asz*eamr
' "J‘Zﬂﬂhcﬂ pLi& g;\d

(}i 25¢
m&mn vig a f‘m mfekbc:réy
smaé &Lﬁ m’l i‘"‘fi vﬁ*‘hmi B

serdioal spma} oarx?i agpgarﬂé mthm pormal Nt ‘.Ch» pastemﬂ
ﬁiemmm maiudmg ihe: facel: jotuts, Weee nosmal oappeirange.  There
wis no proyertehral sofl tissae swvelfing,

iam@ctr Eﬁgi S
I{» : dﬁaw et

ihaﬁ Br.'

%’Mabﬁﬁma iwag?f

ami %i‘:i‘hif}lu ;:éaim ﬂt f!«*? dim 13?{:&

eis ﬁcr;mn&m,r OT of C‘w lm:a%m \,pm:.; E*’eam 'H ’T}Ef iE WRY ’S’Eﬁ‘i\.d in wv;,;gl

mémiﬁm gﬁéu’a a;:i éum %mz*e%r_ , éaﬁy‘ izca'r,_ 5-_

‘anif‘“m*" m@taﬂsc plﬁic Were a -»mbﬂ‘f siygﬁ &ss&i ae:in‘m?«a t(a : ;

‘sj Lﬁ S} ima bar ahgﬁm*m was @natmma

Fenlwmg this mrz e, in s ﬁmumm sa:mm }.),n *%fzﬁa‘é:'»}lauca &zp_nesi

the 055, dmi, TS fmé *‘ﬂd\, < L—i g:e«e}gx 2 bilatoe T
i ‘i: narmwmg ?h» & M i s}mw»é -g:mﬂ;ﬂ%;m Bf the
g fnd shes of bcmye Fefe

.: mm ﬁz*x@‘-z‘t@m r:as_

e S‘%‘ﬁ

A bm»v on z:!ufu* mm;m i
such gre ned gedh on pashingury ﬁe’%s.i p-= ii‘.}l 3esp %: o ﬁzi’: )
stady, he sfated et ath»ﬁ Gnix tk‘e exge{'teﬁ o "L‘murmf
b Ezzmg gieid ftc:t{u@“%ﬁv Bt

= 1 3}‘{}9
tizaa

cg}mymss;;dj: f’ %Eeme;wer \ s;o_sfs_: f}f’ Fz’i}zw!s‘zma did s Gomment on xff‘

!' F Ts Vepse Office

2379 W, Hovizen Bidge Phoy, 3508, Em&«mm,, WV, 2606 SEE.RSR.Z6RY 949 2% #h7s (s}

; JA 4306




(Page 65 of 422)

nﬁé’ﬁ‘f}{ NS MARGARRT
i&bsﬁr 2‘}, parha

‘%}@:ff’ tonl {va m
i méama m: E uhacz_ie &&ﬁ nasua

ihioh ;:a;é iritta 3;}*3,«, i '.tz exivly iy astad i&ziz(,d
mmmx i fe et

With repads 1o the hunbar spine, IV Vilablenca
m&& m‘mfm&mmai sxmm}m Izgamem ci"i ot at LA-5

.r*.g tight Ls’é» o 1\“& s
fmﬁ. Hise hermiation was nut expes

R szzg@;’?- {é&‘é- :ssf‘z‘jc;;smm
session a5 fo fhe voTRIRG e Sonodn
i defests; onos again rendeding

of

chetpioal é%zs;wﬁgé}m ﬁ(&f‘.”'.t‘ é’&iiﬁ F

Les Yepas Offics
FTTS W, Horian Bidve Phwy, #Euﬁ qe&mxgtm, WY, BOOEZ  SRRSEE00E ﬁéﬁvﬁ&.& 2EYE Yasny

i

JA 4307



(Page 56 of 422)

e e F ."‘.-.-:.\:::.'-(*fq: B AR Iars T

SEASTRAND, MARGARET
September 28, 2012
Page 18 of 21

bis ap ;mcm cﬁ@mﬁ'y irre ;emré‘-md Srcein ﬁfeﬁ,, 7 M graved that the 15-81
dogy wnd only dhowed. caly dise
mﬁy ;f:.nsmie?é. wﬂmﬂm

ﬁﬁ_gm&ra%@:i
mﬁgwsmm ﬁ{ {iaga

i of 0 3/{‘9 m he 1DET 2 m ‘ﬁwnm m L -
-‘m*i m.& timmﬁhoﬁ. ﬂgm, T Viifablanes
a@u‘s z&cfsxefng smf*epwg{;g}e

Fioalty, v il togastn the buates, Do Villablnsa steted that hers swere oo
mpdgczﬁ re,mrds @i Z:md mmm&*, -altesnd S@ii‘iﬁﬂﬁaaz i“r is:;«'as m’ _'

clalm i hga mjuw :%m I&e‘is Exaas‘éranﬁ {Eﬂmw;er .&‘:m}.‘z:, ifh’ o
s ravsngde brafy & fe}rm;;ﬂ nﬂgww ang of L3 B Villablan
B conclusion i dnoorrect based wppn medical dgf
a’&m@mfmfﬁst” HIR e B m‘zm,a.‘ ,%rmsfi&i@a of hend ar}z.,ej}f fwi it
clinizal sanificationsf

ﬁm&"‘ £ j the ;«aafmfagsss‘f sl f’é"‘&’?ﬁ’:‘wc.-# HE pa

Smsz: wxzf }r czp;zamvs ﬁmﬁ f‘«?ﬁ}' ’i‘ @ fmfﬁ

m,g;»,, Jor E}F Plfzﬁﬁfﬂ'ﬁsﬁi’{, wfaa :‘i-fzs oroaiEd an Sland & gymm;)m

sepuvuted froncmost offers}

4. ORIZSHI Joseph Bohifivd MD - Lettes

s:}piﬂiﬂmkiuﬁﬁ

o My Bleven Jafle ﬁé@iﬁ?@i“iat

m‘mhfmg g,
xamitaﬁ ﬂﬁ*"k &ﬁ&i ‘m:x.c pam Aar‘--

eéi‘ ﬂmzh@aﬁ afiies causl ng--aem&xgsmnsm
3 .

‘micident fneli *&n .%umam o :s:;z

"‘atziﬁa -fmi: musa::w xg;asm anid c‘?ﬂz}d}?{ai}%zz
! 'fm % ik e meand fo sy “pondvishie, T changse
of g mild degree pt €55

Las Vegae {}\ﬁﬁm :
TR W, Hoolmon Ridge Phwy, $200 Eﬁa’s&ﬁm&m KY, 5052 . 885.848.0002. Sdblonum S

JA 4308



(FS]

L= T~ = B = Y

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

27
28

oPrP

STEVEN T. JAFFE
Nevada Bar No. 007035
sjaffe@lawhic.com
JACOB S. SMITH
Nevada Bar No. 010231
ismith/@lawhjc.com

HaALL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP
7425 PEAK DRIVE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89128
(702) 316-4111
FAX (702) 316-4114

Attorneys for Defendant
Raymond R. Khoury

MARGARET G. SEASTRAND,

Electronically Filed
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CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO. A-11-636515-C
DEPT NO. XXX

Plaintiff,
Vs, DEFENDANT RAYMOND KHOURY’S
OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF MARGARET
RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY; DOES 1 SEASTRAND’S MOTION FOR ATTORNEY

through 10; and ROE ENTITIES 11 through FEES AND COSTS

20, inclusive,

Defendants.

AND
COUNTERMOTION TO RE-TAX COSTS

Defendant Raymond Khoury, by and through his counsel of record, Steven T. Jaffe, Esq. and Jacob

S. Smith, Esq., of Hall Jaffe & Clayton, LLC, hereby submits his Opposition to Plaintiff Margaret

Scastrand’s Motion for Attorney Fees and Costs.
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This Opposition is made and based upon NRCP 68, NRS 17.115, the papers and pleadings on file

herein, the Memorandum of Points and Authorities attached hereto, and any oral argument that the Court
may entertain at the hearing on the Motion.

DATED this 27" day of November, 2013.

HALL JAliFE %LL.&;‘;)WSN, LLP

By " A "f\\.,
STEVE}\I T. JAFFE™
Nevada) FBar l0..007035
J COB\S S TH

evadd Bﬁi’ No. 010231
Pealk Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128
Attorneys for Defendant
Raymond R, Khoury

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
L INTRODUCTION AND STATEMENT OF FACTS
This case arises out of a motor vehicle accident that occurred on March 13, 2009, near the
intersection of Craig and Rancho in Las Vegas, Nevada. Plaintiff alleged that, on that date, Mr. Khoury
negligently operated a motor vehicle in a manner that caused a collision with Plaintiff’s vehicle, and further
alleged that she had suffered serious and disabling injuries as a result of the collision.
On June 21, 2013, Plaintiff served its only offer of judgment on Defendant in the amount of

$1,250,000.00. Defendant allowed that offer to lapse. On July 26, 2013, a jury returned a verdict in favor

of Plaintiff for $760,497.03, which was $489,502.97 less than Plaintiff”s offer of judgment. Judgment for |

Plaintiff against Defendant was entered on November 6, 2013. On that same date, Plaintiff filed a motion
for fees and costs'. Plaintiff now appears to seek to recover its attorney fees, which totaled $304,198.81,
despite the fact that verdict was nearly $500,000 less than its offer of judgment. Plaintiff also secks costs

in the amount of $125,238.01, as well as $74,741.03 in post-judgment interest. Defendant respectfully

! ‘While Plaintiff’s Motion for Fees and Costs was filed on November 6, 2013, her notice of
Motion was not filed until November 8, 2013.
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requests that Plaintiff’s Motion be denied under NRCP 68, NRS 17.115, and NRS 18.010, as well as the

factors established by the Nevada Supreme court in Beattie v. Thomas, 99 Nev. 318, 890 P.2d 268 (1983).
Plaintiff’s hearsay theorics regarding “new Sheriffs” and “marching orders” as to why Defendant
litigated this matter to trial are not persuasive, and they must not be considered by this court. This is neither
the wild west nor a revolutionary war. Instead, the court must consider those factors set forth by the Nevada
Supreme Court, which show that Defendant is not entitled to attorney’s fees.
II. LEGAL ARGUMENT
A. The Court Should Exercise Discretion under Beatfie and Deny Plaintiff’s Motion.
Plaintiff has asked for over $300,000 in attorney fees and over $125,000.00 in costs. A trial
court, however, retains the discretion whether to award attorneys’ fees to a party who makes an offer of
judgment where the offeree does not accept the offer and the judgment obtained by the offeror is not
more favorable than the offer of judgment. See NRCP 68 (f). The offeree, in this case, Defendant,
received a more favorable judgment than that put forth in Plaintiff’s offer of judgment, and therefore,
thus making the award of attorney fees at the discretion of this Court.
In determining whether to award attorney’s fees, NRS 18.010 guides the Court as follows:

2. In addition to the cases where an allowance is authorized by specific
statute, the court may make an allowance of attorney's fees to a prevailing party:

(b)  Without regard to the recovery sought, when the court finds that the claim,
counterclaim, cross-claim or third-party complaint or defense of the opposing
party was brought without reasonable ground or to harass the prevailing
party...It is the intent of the Legislature that the court award attorney's fees
pursuant to this paragraph and impose sanctions pursuant to Rule 11 of the
Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure in all appropriate situations to_punish for and
deter frivolous or vexatious claims and defenses because such ¢laims and
defenses overburden limited judicial resources, hinder the timely resolution
of meritorious claims and increase the costs of enga gmg in business and
providing professional services to the public.

(emphasis added). Thus, in order for Plaintiff to receive any award of attorney fees under this statute,
Plaintiff must prove that Defendant’s defense of this case was without reasonable grounds or was done
to harass Plaintiff herself. The evidence is clear that Defendant’s conduct in this matter does not come
close to suggesting that Defendant acted without reasonable grounds, nor was such conduct meant to

overburden limited judicial resources, increase costs, or hinder the resolution of the matier.

1t/
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Given that Plaintiff is not statutorily mandated to be awarded attorney fees in this matter, Plaintiff

relies heavily on the precedent put froth in Beatfie v. Thomas, 99 Nev. 579,668 P.2d 268 (1983). In Beattie,
the Nevada Supreme Court established what have come to be known as the “Beattie factors,” whiéh are
commonly implemented by trial courts to evaluate whether fees and costs should be awarded. The factors
are as follows:

In exercising its discretion regarding the allowance of fees and costs, the trial court must
carefully evaluate the following factors:

(1) whether the plaintiff’s claim was brought in good faith;
(2) whether the defendants’s offer was brought in good faith;

(3) whether the plaintiff’s decision to reject the offer and proceed to trial was
grossly unreasonable or in bad faith;

(4) whether the fees sought by the offer or are reasonable and justified in
amount.

Id. Subsequent to Beattie, the Nevada Supreme Court altered its Beattie factors analysis slightly in Yamaha
Motor Co., US.A. v. Arnoult, 114 Nev. 233, 252, 955 P.2d 661, 673 (1998), by stating that when the
Defendant is the offerree party, the first Beattie factor should be altered to inquire whether the defendant’s
claim or defense was brought in good faith. The Court stated that “if the good faith of either party in
litigating liability and/or damages issues is not taken into account, offers would have the effect of unfairly
forcing litigants to forego legitimate claims.” Id. The Court subsequently acknowledged the above Beatrie
factors by essentially switching the designations wherein the offeree was the Defendant. While not expressly |
put forth in the Yamaha Court’s analysis, such factors would be reflected as follows:

(1) whether defendant litigated this matter in good fiath,

(2)  whether the Plaintiff’s offer was brought in good faith,

(3) whether the defendant’s decision to reject the offer and proceed to trial was grossly
: unreasonable or in bad faith;

(4)  whether the fees sought by the offeror are reasonable and justified in amount.
The Yamaha Couﬁ subsequently found that the Yamaha, the Defendant/Offeree in the matter, refused the
offer “in bad faith”, and noted the severity of the Plaintiff’s injuries and the fact that the verdict exceeded the
offer by 1.1 million dollars. /d., 114 Nev. at 252, 955 P.2d at 673. ‘
i
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Upon evaluation of Plaintiff’s Motion, it appears her attempt to persuade this Court that Defendant

should be responsible for her attorney fees is by arguing that such fees are “reasonable”. Plaintiff overtly
acknowledges that Defendant litigated this matter in good faith, and then conveniently skips over two of the
key factors addressed in Beatie-- whether the offer was brought in good faith; and whether Defendant’s
decision to reject Plaintiff’s offer was done so in bad faith. As such, Defendant will now address all of the
relevant factors in turn.
1. Defendant Litigated This Matter In Good Faith.

As to factor number one, Plaintiff states that this factor “is a non-issue.” [See Plaintiff’s Mot. At p.6]

This factor, thus, obviously weighs in favor of Defendant.

2. Plaintiff’s offer of judement was made in bad faith.

Plaintiff’s offer of judgment in the amount 0f $1,250,000.00 cannot be considered to have been made
in good faith. Plaintiff issued only one offer of judgment, and did so less than (3) weeks before trial.
Moreover, this offer of judgment was for the policy limits available to Defendant. Even though Defendant
vehemently disagrees with the unsubstantiated amount of the jury’s verdict award, the verdict awarded to
Plaintiff was nearly $500,000 less than Plaintiff’s offer of judgment. Based upon these undisputed facts,
Plaintiff’s offer of judgment was brought about in bad faith. Should this Court now award Plaintiff nearly
$300,000 in attorney fees, that would only encourage future plaintiffs to issue policy-limit-sized offers of
judgment just weeks prior to trial, knowing that, one way or another, those plaintiffs would get their attorney
fees recouped if they get awarded a judgment, even if that judgment is significantly lower than the offer of
judgment.

3. Defendant’s decision to_reject the offer and proceed fo trial was not grossly
unreasonable or in bad faith.

Plaintiff’s offer was so high and made in apparent bad faith that Defendant was essentially forced
to reject the offer and proceed to trial. Defendant believed, and continues to believe, and still believes, lha'lZ
Plaintiff’s claims against Defendant are without merit and that she was not entitled to the amount of damages
she requested. Although Defendant disagrees with the verdict rendered by the jury, the verdict, at the very
least, supports Defendant’s belief that the $1.25 million that Plaintiff sought was grossly unreasonable and

that Defendant was more than justified in rejecting such an offer. Aside from frivolously suggesting that
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defense counsel was under “marching orders” by its insurance carrier to take the matter to trial, there is

nothing to suggest that Defendant proceeded with this matter with anything but good faith, and the jury’s
verdict award of nearly half a million dollars less than what Plaintiff sought is confirmation that Defendant’s
rejection was not unreasonable.
Simply stated, the jury made it clear that Defendant was not “immoral and corrupt” for taking this
case to trial, but was wholly justified in not accepting Defendant’s last-minute policy-limits offer.
4. Defendant’s claimed fees and costs are not justified given the circumstances.

Plaintiff goes to great lengths in her Motion to argue that the rates charged by her attorneys are

reasonable. Although Plaintiff claims in her Motion that she satisfied “three of the two [sic] Beattie factors,”
in fact, the evidence shows that Plaintiff merely satisfies one of the four Beatfie factors, and she goes to
extensive detail in order prove that her fees were reasonable and justified, presumably because she was
aware that single factor was the only factor that could conceivably be argued in her favor. Nevertheless, the
fact that a party incurred reasonable attorney fees cannot, in and of itself, justify saddling Defendant with
over $300,000 of such fees. Nevada generally follows the so-called “American Rule,” under which each
party must bear their own attorney’s fees. See Smith v. Crown Fin. Servs., 111 Nev. 277, 281, 890 P.2d 769
(1995). Even assuming, arguendo, that Plaintiff’s fees are reasonable, Plaintiff has only satisfied one of the
four Beattie factors, with the remaining three factors weighing in favor of Defendant. As such, Plaintiff’s
request for attorney fees should be denied.
I, CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, Defendant Khoury respectfully requests that this Court deny Plaintiff’s
Motion for Attorney Fees and Costs.

DEFENDANT RAYMOND KHOURY’S
COUNTERMOTION TO RE-TAX COSTS

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
L. PRELIMINARY STATMENT
In the unlikely scenario that this Court finds that Defendant Khoury is liable for Plaintiff’s attorney
fees and costs, this Court, respectfully, must require Plaintiff to re-tax its litigation costs. As put forth in

greater detail below, Plaintiff’s Memorandum of Costs unjustly seeks over $90,000.00 in costs for expert

6
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fees, when the statutory allotment for such fees is, absent exigent circumstances, $7,500. [See Ex. A to

Plaintiff’s Mot]. Morever, Plaintiff seeks to recover costs for greater than five experts, which is expressly
prohibited by NRS 18.005, and also seeks to recover costs for experts that did not testify at trial. For these
reasons alone, Plaintiff’s costs must be retaxed.

Additionally, Plaintiff seeks to foist costs upon Defenadnt Khoury that applicable Nevada statutes

“ do not permit. Plaintiff attempts to recover costs incurred to procure Plaintiff’s medical records by

classifying such records under NRS 18.005(12), which provides for reasonable costs of photocopies. Such
medical record costs, however, are nowhere included in NRS 18.005, and the Nevada Supreme Court has
reiterated that costs considered to be a routine or part of the normal overhead are not allowable costs under
the statute. See, e.g., Bergman v. Boyce, 109 Nev. 670, 679, 856 P. 2d 560, 565-66 (1993). Obviously, the
acquisition of Plaintiff’s medical records by Plaintiff’s counsel would be considered routine and part of the
normal overhead given that this matter was for personal injuries suffered by Plaintiff. Furthermore, Plaintiff
seeks nearly $5,000 in “Trial Preparation Costs.” However, the costs for the services Plaintiff seeks are not
recoverable under NRS 18.005, and the Nevada Supreme Court has held that an “attorney cannot expand
the coverage of NRS. 18.005" by separately billing for document preparation or other normal out-of-pocket
expenses as taxable costs. /d. 109 Nev. at 680, 856 P.2d at 560. Indeed, expenses must be necessarily
incurred as a matter of course in litigation, not merely helpful or advantageous in the particular case. /d. at
681-682, 856 P.2d at 560. Here, Plaintiff’s request for $4,941.62 consists partly of “mock jury costs”,
“surgical animations and color exhibit boards™, and “juror interviews”. Although these costs may have been
incurred in the course of this litigation, the services associated with those costs are merely helpful or
advantageous and constitute out-of-pocket expenses. For these reasons, as well as the additional reasons
stated in Defendant’s Motion to Retax, Plaintiff’s litigation costs for this matter must be retaxed.
I1. INTRODUCTION AND STATEMENT OF FACTS

This case arises out of a motor vehicle accident that occurred on March 13, 2009, near the -
intersection of Craig and Rancho in Las Vegas, Nevada. Plaintiff alleged that, on that date, Defendant
Khoury negligently operated a motor vehicle in a manner that caused a collision with Plaintiff’s vehicle, and
further alleged that she suffered serious and disabling injuries as a result of the collision. The matter

I
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ultimately went to a jury trial, and on July 26, 2013, a jury returned a verdict in favor of Plaintiff for
$750,497.03.

Plaintiff has now filed a “Memorandum of Costs and Disbursements,” pursuant to NRS 18.110,
attached hereto as Exhibit A (pleading only). Plaintiff’s Memorandum purportedly includes all costs incurred
by Plaintiff in the litigation of this matter. Defendant’s primary point of contention with Plaintiff’s
Memorandum of Costs is substantive in nature, i.e., it attempts to foist certain costs upon Defendant that are
unreasonable and/or notallowable under Nevada law. Specifically, Plaintiff’s seeks $92,132.40 for “Expert
Witne.ss Fees,” as well as $916. 83 for “Copies of Medical Records,” and almost $5,000 for “Trial
Preparation Fees.”

For reasons explained below, Defendant requests that the allowable costs for these specific items be
reviewed and adjusted by an amount as to be determined at hearing before this Court. Plaintiff’s proposed
“Expert Witness Fees” exceed the amount recommended by NRS. 18.005 by more than ten (10) times the
statutory amount, the copying of medical records is a routine and ordinary part of a litigation, and the trial
preparaﬁon items listed are not reasonable and necessary services, and thus should not be accounted for
under NRS 18.005.

II. LEGAL ARGUMENT

A, Legal Standard

NRS 18.020 provides:

Costs must be allowed of course to the prevailing party against any adverse party against
whom judgment is rendered, in the following cases:

3. In an action for the recovery of money or damages, where the plaintiff seeks to
recover more than $2,500.

Although the allowance of costs is mandatory to a prevailing party, the district court retains discretion in
determining the reasonableness of the amounts and the items of cost to be awarded. Bergmann v. -Boyce,
109 Nev. 670, 856 P.2d 560 (1993); Arnold v. Mt. Wheeler Power, 101 Nev. 612,615,707 P.2d 1137,1139
(1985). Importantly, this Court must exercise restraint because statutes permitting recovery of costs are in
derogation of the common law, and therefore, must be strictly construed. Id. “Only reasonable costs must

"
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be awarded.” Waddell v. LVRV, Inc., 125 P.3d 1160, 1166-67 (Nev. 2006) (citing Bobby Bersonini, Ltd. v.

PETA, 114 Nev. 1348, 1352, 971 P.2d 383, 385 (1998)).

B. Plaintiff’s Request for Recovery of “Expert Witness Fees” Totaling $§92,132.40 is
Plainly Excessive and Must be Reduced.

As stated above, Plaintiff has indicated, in her Memorandum of Costs and Disbursements, that her
“Expert Witness Fees” total $92,132.40. Plaintiff brings this request under subsection (5) of NRS 18.005,
which states, in relevant part:

NRS 18.005. “Costs” defined.

For the purposes of NRS 18.010 to 18.150, the term “costs” means:

(5) Reasonable fees of not more than five expert witnesses in an amount of not more than $l,500
for each witness, unless the court allows a larger fee after determining that the circumstances
surrounding the expert’s testimony were of such necessity as to require a larger fee.

Even though Plaintiff, in her Motion for Costs and Reasonable Attorney Fees, states that “each expert
was critical to establishing causation” and that the “touchstone for the recovery of expert cost hinges instead
on whether the cost was a ‘reasonable and necessary expense incurred in connection with this action,”” the
matter should be brought before the Court to determine whether the circumstances surrounding the experts’
retention and testimony were of such necessity as to require the larger fee, Plaintiff should not be allowed
to demand more than ten (10) times the amount suggested by NRS 18.005(5) for expert fees by simply
stating that such experts were “critical” to her litigation.

Plaintiff also secks to recover costs for experts it retained who did not testify at trial. Specifically,
Plaintiff is seeking costs for Marjorie Belsky, who, Plaintiff did not call to testify in this matter. Plaintiff
asserts that these experts were procured to “combat arguments from Defendant’s [sic] regarding liability and

causation” and that such costs were “reasonable and necessary.” However, without such expert testimony

at trial, Plaintiff’s argument must rest on the fact that those experts performed the normal and routine tasks |

of any expert. Such routine tasks as reviewing documents and providing an expert report necessitate the
awarding of a larger fee. If Plaintiff’s arguments were to be accepted here, then nearly every expert retained
in every case in Nevada would be able to demonstrate circumstances requiring a larger fee. If that were the

case, the statute limiting expert’s fees to $1,500 for each expert would lose all meaning.

I
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Most importantly, the language of NRS 18.005(5) is clear and unambiguous by stating that “fees of

not more than five expert witnesses” may be recovered. Plaintiff’s motion seeks to recover expert witness

fees of at least eight (8) expert witnesses. The clear language of the statute provides this Court with no
discretion to waiver from “up to five” limit. As such, in the unlikely scenario that this Court finds that
Plaintiff’s expert witness fees were necessary and unreasonable, the statutory award of $1 ,5[_)0 should be
issued to, at most, five (5) expert witnesses.

C. Plaintiff Cannot Recover Costs That are Not Allowed Under NRS 18.005

In addition to the fact that Plaintiff attempts to foist the unreasonable costs of its experts on
Defendant, Plaintiff also seeks to shift other costs on Defendant that are not even allowed under the
applicable statute. Specifically, Plaintiff seeks costs for copies of medical records, and attempts to support
this assertion by stating that NRS 18.005(12) defines costs to include reasonable costs for photocopies. See
Ex. A, p. 3. However, the Nevada Supreme Court has reiterated that costs considered routine or part of the
normal overhead are not allowable costs under the statute. See, e.g., Bergman v. Boyce, 109 Nev. 670, 679,
856 P. 2d 560, 565-66 (1993). Obviously, the acquisition of Plaintiff’s medical records by Plaintiff’s
counsel would be considered routine and part of the normal overhead. As such, Plaintiff’s request for
$916.83 for medical record copies should be denied.

Additionally, Plaintiff attempts to foist nearly $5,000 in “Trial Preparation Costs.” IHowever, the
costs for the services Plaintiff seeks are not recoverable under NRS 18.005, and the Nevada Supreme Court
has held that an “attorney cannot expand the coverage of NRS. 18.005" by separately billing for document
preparation or other normal out-of-pocket expenses as taxable costs. Id. 109 Nev. at 680, 856 P.2d at 560.
Indeed, expenses must be necessarily incurred as a matter of course in litigation, not merely helpful or
advantageous in the particular case. Id. at 681-682, 856 P.2d at 560 (denying juror analysis and witness
preparation expenses). Computerized legal research costs, for example, is one type of reasonable and
necessary service. NRS. 18.005(17). Plaintiff’s request for trial preparation costs are not.

Here, Plaintiff’s request for $4,941.62 consists partly of “mock jury costs”, “surgical animations and

color exhibit boards”, and “juror interviews”™. Although these costs may have been incurred in the course

of this litigation, the services associated with those costs are not necessary; rather, such costs are merely |

helpful or advantageous and constitute out-of-pocket expenses. Additionally, Plaintiff seek over $400 for

10
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“runner fees,” again inferring that such fees were reasonable and necessary under 18.005(17). Clearly, the

use of runner constitutes an out-of-pocket expense and is not a reasonable and necessary service that
Defendant for which Defendant should be held responsible.
III. CONCLUSION

In light of Plaintiff’s attempt to expand the coverage of NRS 18.005 to include improper costs and
services, Plaintiff’s costs should be retaxed and Plaintiff’s request for $125,238.01 in statutory costs should
be denied.

DATED this 27" day of November, 2013.

HALL JAFFE &f.l TON, LLP

j{.
By /. l/(\/ “
STEV/FN _JAFFE

Nevada. BaifN 007035

-}

N vﬁ a_B‘arNo 010231

Las Vegas, chada 89128
Attorneys for Defendant
Raymond R. Khoury

11
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Nevada, addressed, stamped, and mailed to the following:

Richard A. Harris, Esq.
RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM
801 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorneys for Plaintiff

e S
An Employee of
HALL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP

12

Pursuant to N.R.C.P. 5(b), [ hereby certify that service of the foregoing DEFENDANT RAYMOND
KHOURY’S OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF MARGARET SEASTRAND’S MOTION FOR
ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS AND COUNTERMOTION TO RETAX COSTS was made on the

27" day of November, 2013, by depositing a true and correct copy of the same by U.S. Mail in Las Vegas,
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MEMC

RICHARD A. HARRIS, £SQ.
Nevada Bar No. 505
JOSHUA R. HARRIS, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 9580
ALISON M. BRASIER, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 10522
RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM
801 South Fourth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Phone (702) 444-4444

Fax (702) 444-4455

Attorreys for Plaintiff’

Electronically Filed
11/06/2013 11:46:05 AM

VR A

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

MARGARET SEASTRAND, - CASENO: A-11-636515-C
DEPT NO: XXX

Plaintiff,
VS.

RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY; DOES 1
through 10; and ROE ENTITIES 11 tough
20 inclusive,

Mo M g N’ N M N M e e M et

__ Defendants.

: PLAINTIFF MARGARET SEASTRAND’S
MEMORANDUM OF COSTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Plaintiff, MARGARET SEASTRAND (by and through her attorneys of record, the RICHIARD
HARRIS LAW FIRM and hereby submits the following Memorandum of Costs and
disburscments pursuant to NRS § 18.020 for this Court’s consideration in connection with

Plaintifl*s Motion for Cost and Attorney Fees, filed currently herewith.

{71/

H

JA 4239




(Page 2 of 151)

ﬁRICH.ARD HARRIS

FIRM

Law

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

NRS § 18.020(3) allows costs as a matter of course to the prevailing party “iny an actiﬁn
for the recovery of money or damages, where the plainfiff seeks to recover more than $2,500.”
Plaintiff in this matter sought to recover well in excess of that amount and, ultimately, received a
Jury verdict in her favor. Accordingly, costs must be awarded to Plaintiff pursuant to NRS §
18.020(3).

Below is a listing of Plaintiff’s costs associated with litigating and bring this ma.ut:r to
trial:

PLAINTIFE’S COSTS

A. Clerk’s Fees
NRS §18.005(1) defines costs to include clerk’s fees. The following is an itemized

breakdown of the total clerk’s fees incurred by Plaintiff in bringing this lawsuit. Please refer tol

[ixhibit 1, attached hereto for supporting documents.

04/08/2011 | Complaint filing fee and e-filing foe for case | $281.60

initiation documents
4/8/2011 — | Wiznet filing fees $66.50
7;26;20 1 3 B ——

TOTAL $345.10
/11
/11
/11

2
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B.  Thotocopics, Fax, Telephone and Postage

NRS §18.005(12)-(14) define costs to include reasonable cost for photocopics, fax,

telephone and postage. The following is an itemized breakdown of the total costs for
photocopies fax, telephone and postage incurred by Plaintiff in bringing this lawsuit. Please refen

to Exhibit 2, attached hereto for supporting documents.

4182011 — | Copies/Fax/Telephona/Postage $250.00
7/26/2013 . B
05/16/2011 | 4o charges $52.16
08/09/2012 | Fed Ex charges $22.22
05/0772009. Copy of Traffic Accident Report $20.00
11772013 Labor Market Consulting — Copy of Expert file $22.40
TOTAL ~[3366.78

C.  Copies of Medical Records
NRS §18.005(12) defines costs fo include reasonable costs for photocopies,
Furthermore, NRS § 629.061 allows healthcare providers to change $0.60 per page for copying
requested records. The following is & summary of copying charges incurred by Plaintiff related

to requests for Plaintiff’s pertinent medical records. Please refer to Exhibit 3, attached hereto for

suppotiing documents.

4/13/2009 | Healthport - Mountainview Hospital medical | $11.79
records e
4/13/2009 | Healthport - HCA medical records $5.60

IA 4241
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04/23/2009 | LV Fire and Rescuc medical records $2.00 T
04/27/2009 | Tremont Emergency medical records $240 T
10/08/2009 | Surgery Center of Sonthern Nevada medical | $40.20
_ records
07/02/2010 | Nevada Spine Clinic medical records $55.95
12/06/2010 | Doc Request - Dr. Muir medical records | $117.00
01/06/2011 | Tuis Diaz, MD medical records $19.13 T
01/07/2011 | Nevada Spine Clinic medical records $54.00
[ Med R —Nevada $5.84
0171472011 Spine Clinic medical records N
02/24/2011 | Med R — Nevada Spine Clinic medical records [ $3.89
04/21/2011 | Thomas Lambert, MD medical records $16.80
07/27/2012 | Nevada Imaging medical records $35.00
01/17/2013 | Matt Smith PT medical records $52.30
06/27/2013 | Newport MRI medical records $25.00
07/03/2013 | St. Rose Hospital medical records $64.00
7/08/2013 | Nevada Imaging Centers medical records | $35.00
07/08/2013 | Summetlin Hospital medical records $50.00 N
07/09/2013 | Doc Request — Mario Tarquino, MD medical | $54.40
| records .
07/09/2013 | Doc Request — Las Vegas Radiology medical | $83.10
records 3 —
07/15/2013 | I Quantified Management - medical records $15.92
08/06/2013 | Healthport — Summerlin Hospital medical $4.40
_ records o
11/18/2010 | Infegrity Dacument Solutions — St, Rose $163.11
Dominican Hospital medical records
TOTAL $916.83
4

i
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D. Deposition 'l'fanscript Fees

NRS §18.005(2) defines costs to include reporter’s” fees for depositions, including a

| reporter’s fee for one copy of each deposition. The following is a suminary of copying charges

incurred by Plaintiff. Please refer to Iixhibit 4, attached hereto for supporting documents.

07183012

Mmmng I Iall - DCPIOSIIH(;H of Margdiel .-\

Siegler Vol. 1

$658.35
Scastrand
09/11/2012 | Ann Salisbary — Deposition of Officer Todd | $295.95
|| Coun & Sgt. Jobn Hines
09/11/2012 | Ann Salisbury — Deposition of Douglas $241.90
Seastrand ¥
09/11/2012 | Certified Legal video-Video of Deposition of | $205.39
Douglas Seastrand
09/11/2012 | U.S. Legal Support — Deposition of Raymond | $420.25
Khoury '
11/08/2012 | U.S. Legal Support — Video of Deposition of | $180.00
.| Officer Todd Conn and Sgt, John Hines
12/04/2012 | Manning Hall — Deposition of Larry
" $214.50
- Snowden & Jaclyn Snowden
Ann Salisbury — Deposition of Jerry Busby,
120472012 Karla Busby, Bethany Roberts & Scott $253.00
' Seastrand o
12/31/2012 | Litipation Services — Deposition of Terrance | $448.85
Dinneen
12/31/2012 } Ann Salisbury — Deposition of Shatla Isle & | $121.00 o
Shirley Seastrand e B I —
12/31/2012 | Ann Salisbury — Deposition of Barbara Van | $118.25 T
Buskirk & Carric Jepson
01/08/2013 Ann Salisbury — Deposition of William Muir $370.05
01/08/2013 | Esquire Deposition — Deposition of Arthur $1,184.65
e ——— Cmﬁ VOI‘ I
01/08/2013 | Manning Hall — Deposition of Yevgeniy $260.40 N
01/17/2013 | Aon Salisbury — Deposition of Marjorie $261.75
| | Belsky Vol 1
01/17/2013 | U.S. Legal Support — Deposition of Stacy $667.80
Schonbrun
01/30/2013 | US Legal Support — Deposition of John $403.85
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E. Official Reporter Fee

NRS §18.005(8) defines costs to include compensation for the official reporter oy

03/05/2013 | US Tegal Support — Deposition of Joseph $340.2¢
Schifini
03/05/2013 | US Legal Support — Deposition of Harry $692.90
o Smith |
(3/05/2013 | US Legal Support — Deposition of J. Pablo $431.10
Villablanca o
0312572103 Manning Hall —- Deposition of Jeffrey Gross $242.10
03/29/2013 | US Legal Support — Deposition of John $389.00
Stegier Vol. 2 -
06/25/2013 Esquire — Deposition of Arthur Croft Vol. 2 $550.25-
0:;'!22”’!2_01 3 | Ann Salisbury — Deposition of Marjorie $1iris T |
Belsky Vol. 2 -
07/23/2013 | Manning Hall -- Deposition of Chalice $74.25
Lundquist
03/05/2103 | U.S. Legal Support — Deposition of Craig $110.00
Greene B |
TOTAL $9,446.89 |

reporter pro tempore. The following is a summary of official reporter fees incwired by Plaintiff

in this matter. Please refer to Exhibit 5, attached hereto for supporting documents.

[07/26/2013

KG Court Reporting — Trial Transcript $4,054.17
07/25/2013 Jennifer O’Neil - Trial Transcript §2,468.40
| Margaret Isom - Transcript of hearing on P )
06/20/2013 Motions in Limine (total cost split S0% with $436.54
Defendant)
TOTAL $6,959.11
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F. Necessary Travel Expenses
NRS §18.005(15) defines costs to include reasonable costs for travel and lodging]
incurred taking depositions and conducting discovery. The following is a summary of
reasonable costs for travel and lodging incurred taking depositions and conducting discovery
incurred by Plaintiff to attend depositions and conduot discovery in this matter. Please refer to

Exhibit 6, attached hereto for supporting documents.

“DATE | 7 DESCRIPTION 05

TO47A0TS | Travel o doposiion oF Artbur oot~ $49398

12/04/2012 | Travel for deposition of Terrance Dinneen $482.60 T

12/27/2012 | Travel for deposition of Stacy Schonbrun $551.09

01/30/2013 | Travel for deposition of Harry Smith 1 $665.84 B
TOTAL o ) $2,193,51

G. Witness Fees
NRS §18.005(4) defines costs to include fees for witnesses at trial, pretrial hearings and
deposing wilnesses. The follnwing is a summary of fees for witnesses at trial, pretrial hearings

and deposing witnesses, Please refer to Exhibit 7, attached hereto for supporting documents,

2704120 12 Stacy-Schonbiun — Deposition fee $600.00

01/02/2013 Joseph Scﬁiﬁni, M.I) — Deposition fee $250.00 )

01/02/2013 Joseph Schifini, M.D — Deposition fee $1,250.00 N
01/02/2013 John Siegler, M.D. — Dep;);-t-ion fee (Vol. 1) $600.00

0170272013 John Siegler, M.D. — Deposition fee (Vol. 1) $400.00

7
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0170872013 Harry Smith, Ph.D - Deposition fee $1,400.00 N
OULTR013 | b Sehi fmi" MD $750.00 i
13072013 -John Siegler, M.D. — Deposition fee (Vol. 2) $1’000'00

02/0472013 J. Pablo Villablanca, MD —_Deposmon fee $1,200.00
 {TOTAL $7,450.00

. XExpert Witness Fees
NRS §18.005(5) defines costs to include Reasonable fees of not more than five expert

witnesses in an amount of not more than $1,500 for each witness, unless the cowurt aliows

larger fee after determining thai the circumstance occurred taking depositions including ¢

~reporfer’s fee.” The [ollowing is a summary of the reasonable fees incurred by Plaintiff in

bringing this lawsuit. Please refer to Exhibit 8, attached hereto for supporting documents.

2/28/2011 Nevada Spine Clinic — Surgical Cost Letter $1,250.00
DeVinney & Dinneen Career & Vocational Economics-Initial :
9111/2012 review of medical records, contact with client, review of financial $3,411.00
| records and research on earnings issues B _
9/11/2012 | Medical Strategy Management, Inc.-Dr. Gross® records review and $6,250.00
preparation of life care plan 1
I12412012 Terrance Dinneen — File review and report preparation $3,870.00
10/15/2012 | Medical 'S-trategy Management, Inc.-Additional medical records $2,250.00 |
review
‘11/06/2012 | DeVinney & Dinneen Career & Vocational Economics-Review of $930.00
defense expert report and prepare supplemental expert report
11/27/2012 | Integrated Pain Specialists-Dr. Belsky rebuttal expert report $3,500.00
| concerning defense expert -
11729/2012 | Arthur Croft, Ph.D.(¢), DC, MSc, MPH-Site Inspection and vehicle | $11,352.60
inspection, travel to inspection, review of medical records
12/04/2012 $330.00

Tetrance Dinneen — Report preparation

JA 4247
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120472012 Dr. William Muir-Depo preparation $850.00
12}3 172012 Terrance Dinneen — Report preparatlor_land :ie;;sition preparation $1,050.00
/172013 Tcn'lanc;- lﬁ-in-ﬁ:cn - File review $690.00
01/30/2013 Arthur Croft, PhD-Rebuttal expert report ” $1 ’?SO'OO
04/11/2013 Mcdi(.:-al Strategy-Dr. Gross® pre-deposition review of reporis | $500.00
06/14/2013 Terrance Dinneen — File review and rcpoi’t pl';:bi_l;‘;.;iOII $3,232.00 i
07/03/2013 Arthur Croft, PhD — iia-i-:_l:esﬁmmly $4,000.00 i
07/03/2013 Jeffrey Gross, M. — Trial Testimony $4,500.00 1
07/03/2013 Jaswinder Grover, MDD — Trial Testimonyl _ $6,000.00 ‘
07/03/2013 William Muir, M.D. — Trial Testimony | $6’O.{}0'00 i
07/12/2013 Mark Ferdowsian, D.C. - TllﬂltﬂSUlllOl‘ly $4,000.00
07/23/2013 | Medical Strategy Management-Dr. Gross® records review and pre $9,375.00
trial preparation, and additional % of frial appearance _
07/29/2013 ::jxjmr Croft, Ph.D. - Trial Testimony preparation and travel for $2,518.80 i
07/30/2013 Terrance Dinneél.;— Trial testimony and preparation $6,273.00 |
0?!01!2013 Dr. William Muir-Trial Testimony B $4250.00
0872772013 Nevada S;)—mechnlc—Dr Grover Trial Preparation $4,000.00
| roraL B $92,132.40 1
Iy :
iy :
i
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L. Process Server [ees _

NRS §18.005(7) defines costs to include the fee of any sheriff or licensed process
server for the delivery or service of any summons or subpoena used in the action, unless the
court determines that of the service was not necessary. The following is an itemized breakdown
of the “process server fees” Plaintiff incurred in bringing this lawsuit. Please refer to Exhibit 9,

attached hereto for supporting documents.

o DATE: | ' DESCRIPTIO

06/13/2011 | Service of Suramons and Complaint upon | $65.00
Defendant :
TOTAL $65.00

J. Trial Preparation Costs
NRS §18.005(17) defines costs to include any other reasonable and necessary expense
incurred in connection with this action. The following is an itemized breakdown of the “trial

preparation costs” Plaintiff incurred. Please refer to Exhibit 10, attached hereto for supporting

documents.
CDATE [T T T DESCRIPTION,
[7/0372013 | Mock Jury Costs |
07/03/2013 | Mock Jury Costs (8 jurors $75/each) $600.00
07/03/2013 | Quivx — Trial Exhibits 1835133
07/12/2013 | Quivx ~ Color Trial Exhibit $108.10
07/12/2013 | Quivx — Color Trial Exhibit $324.30
Ann Salisbury — Copy of EDCR 2.67

07/12/2013 . $182.75
Conference

07/15/2013 Quivi — Trial Exhibits $216.20

10
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Medivisuals — Surgical Animation and Color

07/17/2013 $2,430.00
Exhibit Boards o
07/19/2013 | Demonstrative Exhibit $2.49
07/23/2013 | Quivx — Trial Exhibit $486.45 |
08/15/2013 | Hillary Robison — Juror Interviews $200.08

rlw()'l'\AL.

$4,941.62

K. Runner Fees

supporting documents,

NRS §18.005(17) defines costs to include any other reasonabie and necessary expense]
incuired in connection with this action. The following is an itemized breakdown of the “runner 5

costs”” Plaintiff incurred in bringing this lawsuit. Please refer to Exhibit 11, attached hereto for

CoD ,‘;‘TE?:__".T -

RPN I PR N

Tune Légéj

ervice-Delivery of authorizations

09/01 ;2?_{]_ from client to Richard Harris Law firm $40.00 L
10/19/2011 JUJ.}E: I_,eg‘al Snj:rvwc-Rcculpl of copy on $25.00
defense for discovery
10/31/2011 June cha} Service-Pick-up medical records $35.00
from provider o
12312012 g Elne Lt_angl. Service-Delivery to Discovery $12.00
ST | Commissioner
07/3/2013 June Legal Service-Delivery and pick up from $62.00
defense counsel-same day
07/26/2013 | June Legal Service-Delivery to Dept. 30 $12.00
071262013 ;l(;ﬂﬁ Legal Service-Pick up motion from Dept. $22.00
07/26/2013 | June Legal Service $22.00
ﬁggﬁgé i 3_ In house runner service $175.00
7/10/2013 | In hour runner service $12.77
TOTAL $417.77
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Plaintiff’s total costs incurred in this litigation, pursuant to NRS § 18.005, arq

$125,238.01.
DATED this c;? __day of November, 2013.
RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM
- i
By / i
AYISOK M. BRASIER, ESQ. '
Nevada Bar No. 10522 {
801 South Fourth Street ‘

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

12
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I | STATE OF NEVADA }
> |COUNTY OF CLARK ~ } ,
j ALISON M. BRASIER, ESQ. ., being duly sworn states: that affiant is one of the I
5 fattorneys for the Plaintiff Margaret Seastrand has personal knowledge of the above costs and :

i

6 |disbursements expended; that the costs contained in the above memorandum arc true and correct

7 |to the best of this affiant’s knowledge and believe; and that the said disbursements have been
8 e e .
necessarily incorred and paid in this action,
9
10

: . (B o

ALISON M. BRASIER, I‘SQ

ETRM
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SCRIBED AND SW()RN to before me this
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CASE NO. A-11-636515-C
DEPT. NO. 30

DOCKET U

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

* * k % K

MARGARET G. SEASTRAND,
Plaintiff,
vs.
RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY, DOES 1
Lhrough 10; ancd ROE ENTITIES

11 through 20, inclusive,

Defendants.

L N N

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT
OF
JURY TRIAL
BEFORE THE HONORABLE JERRY A. WIESE, II
DEPARTMENT XXX

DATED TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2013

REPORTED BY: JENNIFER O'NEILL, RPR, NV CCR #763

JA 4176



[o)}

< w0

et
|

I_.!
oc

20
21
22
23
24
25

APPEARANCES :

For the Plaintiff:

RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM

BY: BENJAMIN P. CLOWARD, ESQ.

BY: ALISON M. BRASIER, ESQ.
BY: ROBERT T. EGLET, ESQ.
801 South Fourth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 444-4444
benjamin@richardharrislaw.com

For the Defendant:

HALL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP
BY: STEVEN T. JAFFE, ESQ.
BY: JACOB SMITH, ESQ.
7425 Peak Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128
(702) 316-4111
sjaffe@lawhjc.com

* k% k k *k k% *
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1 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2013;

2 10:30 A.M.

3

4 PROCEEDINGS

5 *kﬁ*-k**

6

7 THE COURT: Let's go back con the record in

8 | Case No. 636515, Seastrand versus Khoury.

2 I know that you guys wanted to maybe talk
10 | about something this morning. Before you do that, let
11 me just tell you, because I went home —— you can sit.
1211 went home last night and read over the plaintiff's

13 | bench brief on the issue of jury selection. I read

14 | over the Jitnan case again. I read over some other

15 | cases.

16 The Jitnan case -- the language that 1 think
17|is the most, I don't know if I'd say the most

18 | important, but what I circled anyway says, "In

19 {determining if a prospective jurcor should have been

20 j remcved for cause, the relevant incuiry focuses on

21 | whether the jurbr's views would prevent or

22 | substantially impair the performahce cf his duties as a
23 | juror in accordance with his instructions and his

24 | ocath."

25 And then it says, "Broadly speaking, if a
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prospective juror expresses a preconceived opinion or
bias about the case, that juror should not be removed
for cause if the record as a whole demonstrates that
the prospective juror can lay aside his impression or
opinion and render a verdict based on the evidence
presented in court.™

But then the Court goes on and says, "But
detached language considered alone is not sufficient to
establish that a juror can be fair when the juror's
declaration as a whole indicates that she could not
state unequivocally that a preccnception would not
influence her verdict."

Now, the word "unequivocally"™ is the word
that is kind of a problem for me in that. 1 went back
and the Georgia Appellate Court did a case called Walls
that was cited in the plaintiff's brief. Walls wversus
Kim. TIt's a 2001 Georgia Appellate Court case. It
says, "A juror's impairment does not need to be shown
with unmistakable clarity." That's cited to
Wainwricht. It says, "Any doubt should be weighed in
favor of being excused in order to remove even the
possibility of bias or prejudice affecting the
deliberations."

Now, it looks 1like this is —— then there's a

cite tc this case 0'Dell versus Miller, which is a
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West Virginia case from 2002. There's a cite here that
says, "Once a prospective juror has made a clear
statement during veir dire reflecting or indicating the
presence of a disqualifying prejudice or bias, the
vrospeckive Jjuror is disqualified as a matter of law
and cannot be rehabilitated by subsequent questioning,
later retractions, or promises to be fair.”

Now, the lancguage that the Walls case said
basically, you know, that we should —-- any doubt should
be weighed in favor cof excusing people to remove the
possibilitv cf bias or prejudice. T think that kind
cf — 1f I read that in conjunction with this word
"unequivocally" that was set forth by the Court in the
Jitnan case, it almost it almost gets to the point
where you're at that —— the bill that was in front of
the legislature recently that says, you know, if a
juror expresses any opinion or bias, then vyou really
can't do any rehabilitation. I mean, there's —— the
legislature didn't pass that bill but that's kind of
what this language says.

MR. EGLET: Well, the legislature -- just let
me correct the record. You made that comment
yesterday, Judge. Because I think you know that Peter
Neumann and I are the ones who that drafted that bill.

THE COURT: I didn't know that.
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MR. EGLET: We did. The legislature did pass
that bill. It passed the Assembly. It passed the
Senate by more than a maZority in both cases.
Overwhelmingly in both the Assembly Judiciary
Committee, which 1s made up of almost all lawyers, and
the Senate Judicial Committee, which is made up of
almost all lawyers, it overwhelmingly passed those two
committees, went to the floor, overwhelmingly passed in
both branches of the legislature. Two days after the
legislative session had ended, the governor vetoed the
bill, a governcr who has never tried a civil case in
his entire career. Okay. |

THE COURT: It doesn't matter because it's
not law.

MR. EGLET: It may not be the law but I want
to give Your Honor some legislative history of that
bill. This bill by the legislature by both the
Assembly and the Senate Judiciary Committee asks the
supreme court, including our chief justice, who
arguably is the most conservative member of the Nevada
Supreme Court in five decades -— she said, speaking for
the Court, and the Court said the bill is an accurate
statement of the law and we do not take a position that
it should not be passed. We believe it is an accurate

statement of the law. If the judges are following the
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law, this is what they woculd do anyway so we have no
problem with the bill.

The only —-- the only ones who expressed a
vroblem with the bill was the State's District Court ——
District Court Judges Association whose meeting did
not —- had barely a majority. I don't know if vyou
attended.

THE COURT: I did.

IMR. EGLET: BulL had barely a majority of your
members in attendance and barely a majority voted
against it. So it.was the district court judges who
had this perception that something was being taken away
from them, which it wasn't under the law, who lobbied
the governor to veto the bill. That is the legislative
history of the bill.

So this biil did not need to pass to still be
the law. It is the law in the State of Nevada. It is
the law.

The problem and the reason for the bill is,
Judge, unlike judges like vyou who have extensive
experience before you got on the bench trying cases and
particularly civil cases, we have a number of judges
who have elither came from the district attorney's
cffice and never tried a civil case in their life

and it's a different voir dire and the basis for cause
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is a different scenario on the criminal side than on
the civil side —— who deon't have an appreciation for
the nuances and differences, or we do have, as vyou
krnow, & number of judges who never tried any case
befocre they became a judge.

There has been a problem with some of these
Judges thinking that the jurors can just be
rehabilitated by asking them what's called in the case

law around the country as the "magic question.™ Well,

in spite of all your viewpoints and your feelings, you

know, you're going to follow the law that I give you
and do your duty as a juror and follow the law. Well,
everybody is going to say yes to that because it's
intimidating, Judge. Everybody wants to follow the
law.

And that's why those cases say what they say.
S0 I just want to be clear that that bill didn't change
Lhe law.

THE COURT: AlL right. Sco here's the thing:
The language in Jitnan —— the unequivccally, that word
is what causes me a little bit of heartburn because it
says basically you can't rely on detached language,
which is basically they relied on specific statements
that the jurors were able to respond to rebuttal or

rehabilitation-type cguestions.
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It says, "Detached language alone is not
sufficient to establish that a juror can be fair when
the declaration as a whole indicates that they could
not state unequivocally that a preconception would not
influence their verdict.”

The unequivocally part is what, in my mind,
takes me back to this Gecorgia Appellate Court case that
any doubt should be weighed in favor of excusing pecple
to remcove the potential for bias.

Now, you can try to convince me I'm wrong
about that, Mr. Jaffe.

MR. JAFFE: Well, a couple of things here.
First, Your Honcr, I think there's two points right now
that I need to make.

First, what I did yesterday was not
rehabilitation. Rehabilitation is taking somebody and
turning it back another way. What I did was further
explore their general feelings to find out if they are
partial or impartial. Because what we did was —— if I
turn and —— I think there's a difference between
rechabilitation and further inguiry. Rehabkilitation
involves changing. Further inguiry involves asking
questions to find out.

Counsel for the plaintiff, Mr. Cioward, was

asking questions yesterday about $2 million,
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damage.

$2 million, $2 million. Now, that is what the
plaintiff is asking for, but that does not in and of
itself imply that that's what this case is or it's

worth. 1It's almost suggesting it's a liquidated

What I did was ask them can you award pain
and suffering damages, and they said yes. Can you
award them fairly based upon the evidence that is
presented and the law read? Yes. I didn't say —— I
didn't change them. I just further inquired.

What the plaintiff was doing — and this is
why I think it's a whole probklem with being allowed to
even offer a number —— 1s indoctrinatiocn because it's
talking about the plaintiff's case. ItL's
indoctrinating them in the plaintiff's case to see if
they've got a bias against that one particular issue,
but. the jury is not there to render a verdict for
$2 million for the plaintiff because that's what the
plaintiff asks. It's Ray Khoury's jury too.

It's a jury that's supposed tc be fair and
impartial as to the whole case and what they have to be
able to do is render a verdict that's fair and
impartial based on the evidence applied to the law as
they decide to accept or reject the evidence. That was

what [ inguired about.

10
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So when you take this language from Jitnan,
what I think 1s important is this: That one piece of
the language of the case is what the Court said, but I
think the reverse is true as well because that's what
the plaintiff was doing. The detached language
considered alcne should not be sufficient to establish
that a juror can be unfair when the juror's declaration
as a whole indicates that he or she could not state
unequivocally that a preconception would influence her
verdict.

Because what these jurors did yesterday is
said that they can be fair. They can deliberate on the
evidence. They can listen to what's presented by both
sides and render a fair verdict based on the law. What
they had a problem with was the one particular aspect
of the plaintiff's case that they're not obligated to
accept that there's a $2 milliion pain and suffering
entitlement. And the plaintiff is trying to say
because they cannot accept $2 million, they're bias.
Well, if that's the case and they can accept
$2 million, then they're equally biased against Ray
Khoury.

So the question is are we going to accept
jurors who are biased one way or the other and say that

they are unbiased simply because that's what the

11
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plaintiff wants them to believe as part of their case,
or do we want a jury that's going to listen to all of
the evidence ecually for both sides and give both sides
a fair chance to hear what the evidence is, hear the
law and apply it, and either accept or reject the
arguments. That's the fair fight.

The fair ficht is a jury that does not have a
preconception in faveor of one argument. And what the
plaintiff did yesterday for three or four hours was try
to pound on these jurors into accepting $2 million as
the almost. liquidated damage value or value of their
damage of their pain and suffering amount. And if they
couldn't accept that, they inherently must be biased.
That was the arguments and that's not the law. That's
not what the Ccurt wants.

And what the plaintiff is trying to now imply
to the Court is simply because these two jurors were
loathe to accept $2 million under thé plaintiff's
scenario, they inherently must be biased and that they
must be behind the defendant because they're hot going
to accept $2 million and, therefore, must be biased.

Well, if 1 sat there and said to them as
well, just because she had surgeries —— she said she
had surgeries in an accident that we admitted and we're

denying that those surgeries are related —— because

12
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that's effectively the same thing as saying the

$2 million because he said they're asking for §2

million. And if T turned arcund and said because of

those surgeries, are they now is my client behind

the plaintiff because you don't want to accept it? And

if a juror said, well, wait a minute, if she had
surgeries from this accident, you must have caused it,
yves, you are behind, does thalt make them biased? That
means that they're Just not accepting my argument .

And that's what we as lawyers do, as
litigators do, is try to advocate our position as best
as we possibly can to convince the jury why we are
right, why the evidence favors our client, why our
arguments make the most common sense. And that's what
the plaintiff is actually trying to do is take that
away by saying that because they're nol going to accept
$2 million simply because that's what we say it is,
Lhey must be biased.

And, Judge, when you take a lock at the
Jitnan case, what Jitnan is saying is you don't have to
accept the fact that they're not going to simply
believe one particular arcgument and accept that they
must be biased because of that. Because the Court said
at the very end, we hold that when a prospective juror

expresses a pctentially disqualifying bias or prejudice

13
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and is inconsistent in his or her responses regarding
thalt preconception upon further inguiry —— which is
what I did, further inquiry —-—- as here the district
court must set forth on the record the reasons for its
grant or denial of the challenge for cause.

Now, the supreme court did not say that we
hold that when a prospective juror expresses a
potentially disqualifying bias or prejudice and is
inconsistent in his or her responses regarding that
preconcepltion upon further inquiry that the Jjuror must
be stricken. They did not say that.

They gave the Court the latitude because the
very first comment —- one of the first comments made by
the supreme court is: "A district court's ruling on a
challenge for cause involves factual determination, and
therefore, the district court enjoys broad discretion
as 1t 1s better able to view a prospective juror's
demeanor than a subsequent reviewing court."

Your Honor has discretion as to whether they
are biased or unbiased and it does not have to be
complete and unequivocal as Georglia is suggesting. The
Nevada Supreme Court has not gone there. They had that
opportunity with Jitnan and they didn't. They said
you've still get latitude as a trial judge.

The question is: Does it go sc far, and the

14
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Court simply requires that district court judges or
trial judges explain why they have or have not accepted
the grant or denial of the challenge for cause.

And inconsistency is not in and of itself a
basié. If it was, the Jitnan supreme court would have
said that and that is not what this opinion said. It
allows for inconsistencies as long as the Court accepts
that there is still a juror who is going to be
impartial and give evervbody a chance. And that's what
we've got. That 1is exactly what we've got and that's
what these two jurors said. They said we're willing to
award paln and suffering if it's proven; we're willing
to look at the evidence and award what is a fair émount
for pain and suffering; we're wiliing to consider the
law and apply those facts and that evidence as we see
1t to render a fair verdict. And isn't that what we
want?

That's what we all want. I mean, if the
plaintiff doesn't want a fair verdict, why are we here?
Mr. Khoury wants a fair verdict. If the jury comes
down against him, we're giving it our best shot. Not
every —— Lhe lawyer who wins every case hasn't tried a
tough enough case. We all know that. You're going to
lose scme cases but the question is you have to do the

pest you can and try to convince that jury and that's
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what we want to do, but we don't want tc be in a
situation of having to convince a jury which is already
accepting $2 miliion as what must be the value of the
case.

Because what the plaintiff is trying toc say
is the bias is that they cannot accept or are reluctant
to accept a $2 million liquidated pain and suffering
damage award. And that's not bias. That's just
unwillingness to accept an argument.

Fvery lawyer loses some arguments in front of
a jury. Just because we want future pain and suffering
doesn't mean a jury gives it to us. Just because we
want future household services losses doesn't mean a
Jury is geing to give it to us. Just because we want a
Jury to say the plaintiff did not have to have surgery
because of this accident, doesn't mean Lhe Jjury is
going to give it to us.

The fact remains that all we want is a jury
that is going to listen and give us a fair shake, and
that's what those two jurors said theyv would do. They
would listen to the evidence and render a pain and
suffering award that they believe was fair compared to
the evidence and the law.

The fact that they are reluctant at $2

million —-— one Jjuror said she can award $2 millicn but

16
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in her mind it has to be a pretty significant in-jury
like losing a limbk. Well, she's still willing to award
pain and suffering. If you don't like what she
believes 1is the threshold, that's why we have
peremptory challenges and thal's where the peremptory
challenges come in. She is a juror who will listen to
the iaw, will abide by the law, and apply the facts to
the law and that is an unbiased juror. That is an
impartial juror. That is a fair juror. That is one
who will do what they're obligated as a Jjuror to do in
Clark County and in Lhe state of Nevada. And that's
what we want.

THE COURT: Don't argue again. You guys
argue like you're getting paid by the word;

MR. EGLET: Your Honor, I do have to ——

TEE COURT: You've made your record. You've
made your record.

Here's what we're going to do, guys. 1
understand the Jitnan case. I think that the Walls
case cub of Georgia is actually scmething that probably
wasn't directly acknowledged by the Court in Jitnan but
the unequivocal language, [ think, matches up with the
Georgia language.

So what I'm going to do in an abundance of

caution is I am going to grant the plaintiff's

17
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challenge for cause on No. 1, Mr. Frazier; No. 4,
Mr. Runz; No. 5, Ms. Vera; No. &6, Ms. Ong; and No. 9,
Ms. Agnor.

I can -- because of the Jitnan case, 1 have
to make a record and explain my reascon for that. Fach
one of them talked about the fact that they were
that $2 million was toc much. Now, I understand the
argument that they've been indoctrinated, but I don't
think that that's the case.

I think what the question was and —- and what
we want is we want a jufy that is willing to award
2 million or $10 million, whatever the number is, if
the facts justify it. We also want a jury who's
willing to award a zero if the facts justify it.

And you're going Lo have your chance to ask
those questions. And just like you have Jjurors that
say, Jlook, I'm going to have a real hard time awarding
$2 million even if the facts Jjustify it because I don't
know any facts yet but I have a problem with the
$2 million number, ycou may have -urors that, when you
start asking them questions, they say there's no way
I'm going to ke able to award a zero if this person has
medical bills.

Well, you know, you have the same challenge.

Plaintiff's counsel may get up and try to rechabilitate

18
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1| them and convince them that theyv're cgoing teo listen to

Z {the judge's instructicns and follow the law, but I

3| think we want jurors who are willing to give a zero.

4 | We want jurors who are willing to give millions of
Sldollars. T don't think we want to limit them.

6 S50 out of an abundance of caution and in

7| accordance with the Walls case and the Jitnan case, I

8 Jcan't find that any of those individuals in response to
9| Mr. Jaffe's follow-up questions yesterday indicated

10 | that they would be unable —— that they were able to

11 | state unequivocally that their preconceptions or théir
12 | pricr thoughts and ideas would not influence their

13 |verdict. T don't think any of them stated that

14 |unequivocally and because of that, I'm going to go

15| ahead and grant the motion to strike each of them.

16 MR. JAFFE: Your Honcr, we did -- I know

17| plaintiff's counsel ordered the transcript of last

18 jnight. We got it this morning. We locked and Ms. Vera
19 [ made it very clear she has no artificial limits that

20 | she's established in her mind. She said that on the

21 | record yesterday.

22| THE COURT: I looked at the record as well.
23 | Some of them you couldn't even tell who it was that was
24 | saying things but some of them vou could. I looked at

25| that as well, but the unequivocal language is the

19
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1] language that I keep coming back to and in order to

2 |avoid the potential of bias or prejudice, I'm going to
3 |exclude them all. Okay.
4 MR. JAFFE: Yes, sir.
5 MR. EGLET: Your Honor, cculd the clerk
6| indicate to us who will be going into what seats now?
7 MR. JAFFE: Yeah. If we can get that done
8 | now so that we all have a chance to —
9 MR. EGLET: Change our charts.
10 MR. JAFFE: -—— to fix our charts. Exactly.
11 | THE COURT: And because of the fact that I

12 | excused some cof them yesterday and not others, they
13 | were taken out of order, so.

14 MR, EGLET: I know. You excused them —
15 |well, okay, that's

16 THE COURT: So we're going to have to do
171 these in the order that I'm excusing these.

18 MR. EGLET: You had seated the cnes vyou

19 {excused yesterday so just go down the list and go to
20 fthis list.

21 THE COURT: So Mr. Frazier will be excused

22 next. He's 1n Seat No. 18.

23 Who takes Frazler's seat?
24 THE CLERK: Helen Perrine.
25 MR. EGLET: She goes into 187

20
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THE CLERK:
MR. EGLET:

THE COURT:

be Mr. Runz in Seat

Ms. Vera.

here. S0

MR, EGLET:

THE CLERK:

MR. EGLET:

THE COURT:

MR. JAFFE:

Yes.
And who is next, Judge?

The next one to be excused would
No. 1.

Is that Christina Essaqi?

Yes. Correct.
Next, Judge?
The next challenge for cause was

Wait. Can I have one second

next is Vera.

MR. EGLET:

THE CLERK:

now take Seat 5.

Chavez?
47
No. 19.

will take

MR. JAFFE:

THE CLERK:

MR. JAFFE:

MR. EGLET:

THE COURT:

THE CLERK:
Seat 19.

THE COURT:

Ts she in Seat 57

Yes. And Sherrconda Anderson will

Sc what happened to Fidencio

He was not present yesterday.

Sherronda Anderson i1is now in 5 or

Five. What was next, Judge?

The next one 1s Ms. Ong in Seat
She

That will be Gina Arroyo.

The next one is Ms. Agnor in Seat

21
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Ne. 4.

THE CLERK: Francisco Bangayan will take Seat

4.
THE COURT: When we bring them back in, I'11
sit them where —— we'll have them sit where they were

and then I'll excuse those individuals. We'll bring up
these individuals in these éeats and then we'll give it
pack to Mr. Cloward.
Anything else we need to take care of before
we start?
MR. EGLET: If we could just have five
minutes or so to fix our charts, Judge.
THE COURT: Okay.
(Whereupcn, a recess was taken.)
THE COURT: All right. Let's bring them in.
THE BAILIFEF: All rise.
(Whereupon, prospective -jurors enter the
courtroom. )
THE COURT: Go ahead and be seated. Good
morning, folks.
PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Ceod morning.
THE COURT: Welcome back. Sorry to keep you
walting. You know, the interesting thing is if vyou
don't see the lawyers come in after vou're sitting out

there waiting, that means they're already in here.

[\
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We're alfeady working. If you see them come in later,
you know that I just wasn't here or they weren't here
but you're not going to see that. Usually if you're
walting, it's because we're in here doing something
else.

But welcome back. We appreciate you coming
back. Is there anybody here that wasn't here
vesterday? Raise your hand. Good.

We're back on the record ip Case No. A636515.
We're in the middle of -jury selection.

Just to remind you, folks, I had you all
sworn in yesterday to tell the truth during -jury
selection. Ycu're still under cath so you still have
to tell the truth today. Be open and honest in
response to all the questions.

Before we get going, I'm going to excuse some
more of you. So you can locok at that as lucky or
unlucky. However you want to look at it. As T read
off your name, please stand and we're going to thank
and excuse you and have you report back down to the
third floor and.let them know that you've been excused
by Department 30.

First, Mr. Frazier in Seat No. 18, thank vou,
sir, appreciate your Lime.

Next is Mr. Runz in Seat No. 1, appreciate

23
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Ms. Vera, I believe, is in Seat No. 5. Thank
you, ma'am. Appreciate all the time and effort vyou
folks have given us. Sorry to keep you here all day
yvesterday and have you come back today and then just
send you home.

Ms. Ong, who's in Seat No. 19, thank vou,
ma'am. Appreciate your time. Go back down to the
third floor.

And, Ms. Agnor, [ believe, is in Seat No. 4.
Thank you. Appreciate all your time and your efforts.

All right. Do you want to call up the new
people?

THE CLERK: Helen Perrine, Badge No. 71,
please take Seat 18.

Christina Essagi, Badge No. 075, please take
Seat No. 1.

THE COURT: Hold on a second. Let's make
sure they go to the right place.

Ms. Perrine, you're down here in the front.
There you go.

Ms. Essaqgi, you're in the back all the way on
the end.

THE CLERK: Sherronda Anderson, Badge

No. 082, Seat No. 5.
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THE COURT: Seat No. 5 is on the back row o
the left.

THE CLERK: Gina Arroyo, Badge No. 084, Sea
No. 19 up in the very front.

TEE COURT: Number 19. Did you say 187

THE CLERK: Nineteen.

THE COURT: Thank vyou.

THE CLERK: Francisco Bangayan, Badge
No. 085, Seat No. 4. Top row, please.

THE COURT: See, and you fcolks -— I told vyo
don't be —— don't think that you're out of this vyet,
you guys thal are in the back. You never know. We
just keep replacing people.

All right, folks. 1I'm going to go through
those five of ycu that we just resat and I'm going to
ask you the questions that we asked the jurors
yesterday. We'll start with you Ms. —— is it Essaqgi?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 075: Yes.

THE COURT: Ms. BEssaqgi, tell us your name a

badge number.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 075: Christina Essaqgi,

Badge No. 075.
THE COURT: Ms. Essaqgi, how long have you
lived in Las Vegas?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: Sixteen years.

Il

t

u
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THE COURT: And are you married or have a
significant other?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: I am divorced.

THE CCURT: Okay. Do you have any children
that live —

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: I have three
girls. I have one just moved back to New York City.
She is a certified nurse's assistant. She is at
college, and she also weorks in a nursing home
part—-time.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NC. 075: I have daughter
No. 3. She's a bank teller with Wells Fargo, and
daughter No. 1 is disabled.

THE COURT: Okay. And do you work outside
the home?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: Yes. I'm a leg
secretary with the State of Nevada Attorney General's
Office.

THE COURT: Okay. What did your ex-husband
ao?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: He was a plumbe

THE COURT: Okay. Have you ever served on
Jjury before?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: I have not.

al

r.

a
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THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am.

Anything in response to any of the other
questions yesterday that you feel like vou need to
offer to us?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: Well, I've had
three accidents in the space of two months. Not cne of
them my fault. And this is my —— this would probably
relate my view. |

On the first accident, the woman backed out
of her parking driveway at full speed. My wvehicle was
damaged. IL hit the passenger's side and $2500 in
damage. I was shocken up initially, but I got over
that so I only claimed damage for the vehicle.

Accident No. 2 while tLhe vehicle was in the
repair shop, I had a rental. A drunk driver hit my
vehicle and spun it around. The air bag exploded and I
received lacerations on my knee and on my shoulder,
whiplash. 1T ended up in the hospital and she ended up
in jail.

I did get compensated and I do understand
that when you have an accident it does put you out of
commission scmewhat. It changes your life. I did have
a different experience with this accident. I was
pretty much shaken up. I every time I drove

thereafter I thought somebody was going to hit me but I
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got over that. It teocok quite a while, six months.
I had to go tb therapy a little bit.

I do believe that in a case like that you
have to get compensated because your life has changed
and you need it to be restored. Just as you do time
for the Cfime, [ think you should be compensated on the
extent of your damage.

THE COURT: What about the third accident?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: The third
accident I was dropping my daughter off at hicgh school
at. 6:30. She had an early call and we had
bumper-to~pbumper traffic. I have an SUV. The
gentleman behind me ran into me and I -~ from the back
and I did not feel the thump but I heard it. I got
out. T checked. There was no damage to my vehicle.
However, I had him pull into the lot on the next
street. I examined my car a little closer. His only
had a little damage from the bumper. I told him I'm
fine, go ahead.

And that was my experience with accidents.
As I said, that's the way I handled them all.

TEE COURT: Okay. Anything else you wanted
to offer us? -

PRCSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: No. I think that

we all are here for justice and it's a concerted
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effort. We deliberate after we have heard the facts
and that's the conly way we can get to a conclusion.

THE COURT: 1 like your accent. Where's that
from?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: I'm from Trinidad
originally. It's the Queen's language.

THEE COURT: Very nice.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 075: Thank YOLI.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am.

Let's go across the back. We have —— is it
Mr . Bangavyan?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 085: Yes.

THE COURT: You say it.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 085: BRangavyan.

THE COURT: Bangayan.' Ckay. Mr. Bangayan,
tell us your name and badge number.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 085: [Francisco, Badge.
No. 085. |

THE COURT: How long in Vegas?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 085: Twenty-five
years, sir.

THE COURT: What do vyou do for work?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 085: I'm retired but I
used to be a food server at the Tropicana Hotel.

THE COURT: Do you have a wife or a
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that work?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 085: 1'm divorced,

TEE COURT: Do you have any grown children

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 085: Three of them.

THE COURT: What do they do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 085: They're cut of

work right now. They don't have any work.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 085: They got laid

THE COURT: All right. Have you ever serve

on a Jjury before?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 085: My first time,

THE COURT: Anything you wanted to offer to

us in response to anvy of the 1estions vesterday?
P Y 1 Y Y

Anderson,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 085: No, sir.
THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

Is it Ms. Anderson?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 08Z2: Yes.

THE COURT: Ms. Anderson.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 082: Sherronda

Badge 082. I have been in Las Vegas for 24

d
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THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 082: I work as a
program coordinator for Clear which is now a Sprint
corporation. No children and I'm not married.

THE COURT: Ever served on a jury before?

-~ O U e W N

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 082: No.

cC

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, ma'am.

9 | Anything yvou want to offer to us about any of the

10 | questiocons yesterday?

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 08Z2: No. I have been
121in seven accidents ——

13 THE COURT: Wow.

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 082: —- in the 12

15 {years I've been driving, and only one is my fault and

16 {only one was bad.

17 THE COURT: Was it the one that was your
18 { fault?
19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 082: No. And the one

20 { that was my fault, legally it was my fault but it was
21 | not my fault.

22 THE COURT: All right. The fact that vyou

23 | have been in so many accidents, is that geing to affect
24 | your ability to be fair and impartial today or during

25 | this trial?

(0
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PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 082: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, ma'am.

Let's come down to the front row.
Ms. Perrine. |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 071: Perrine.

THE COURT: Perrine.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 071: Yes.

THE COURT: 1'm sorry. I must have spelled

that wrong. Ms. Perrine, how long -- tell us your name

and badge number.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 071: Helen Perrine,

Badge No. 071.

THE COURT: How long in Vegas?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 071: Nine vyears.

THE COURT: What do you do for work?

PRCSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 071: 1I'm a computLer

progranmer .
THE COURT: For wnho?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG. 071: Reliant

Programming. And I have a husband and he's a computer

programmer alsco for Jel Set Games. We have two kids,

13 and 12.

THE COURT: They don't work outside the home

yvet.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 071: Darn it,

no.
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Some day soon. 1 have not been on a jury before.

THE COURT: All right. Anything you want to
offer to us in response to any of the questions from
yvesterday?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 071: No.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am.

Ms. —— 1s it Arroyo?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 084: That's right.

THE CCURT: Ms. Arroyo.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 084: Gina Arroyo, 084.
IT'm 28. I've been here all my life.

THE COURT: OCkay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 084: And I have one
child that does not work cut of the home. My
significant other is —— works —— he's in the Navy.
He's an aviation rescue swimmer. I work in the health
information management department at Spring Valley
Hospital.

What else was iL?

THE COURT: Ever served on a jury before?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 084: No, never.

THE COURT: Anything you want to cffer to us
in response to any of.the cuestions yestérday?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 084: No, not

particularly.
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THE COURT: All right. You will get asked
more questions.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 084: Okay.

THE COURT: All right. Thanks, folks. Turn
the time back over to Mr. Cloward.

MR. CLOWARD: Thank you. Good morning,
everybody.

PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Good morning.

MR. CLOWARD: Sorry for the delay. As the
Judge talked about, sometimes we have things outside
the presence of the jury. And that's actually one
thing I wanted to talk a little bit about. 1T know it
can be frustrating. The lawyers are always up talking

to the judge sidebar and doing things like that.

"That's kind of just the way —— the way the process is.

I can guarantee that there's probably already
some folks that are already tired of that and that's
okay. It is a pain and we know that, Mr. Jaffe knows
that, T know that, the judge knows that. You know,
that's just the way it is.

Is there anyone that's going te hold it
against either me or Mr. Jaffe that that's just the way
that this is? It's kind of a long process. It's
sometimes kind of a pain in the butt. Anvbody that's

geing to —— sir?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: Fitzgerald,

No. 003. After reflecticn of what happened yesterday,
I think it's a personal assault on our integrity and
this whole notion of belaboring the point about money
to the exclﬁsion of thinking about guilt versus no
gquilt, fault versus no fault, I think that's a personal
affront and T take exception to that.

THE COURT: Let me make & comment here,

Mr. Fitzgerald, because 1 think you may be concerned
because of some of the questions that were asked
yvesterday.

Cne of the things.that is important for us,
we need to find a jury that is fair and impartial in
all respects. And so what that means is we need a Jjury
who is able to award a certain amount of money if the
facts justify an award of a certain amount of money.

We also need Lo be able to have a Jjury that's able to
award no money if the facts don't Jjustify any money.

The issue cf damages is always an issue
that's difficult to address with a jury before you know
the facts. As vou saw yesterday, there were certain
pecple who expressed an opinion that regardless of what
the facts were, they were not willing to consider a
certain number.

And that's why we have to talk about -- why
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the attorneys are talking about numbers and things like
that because we just want to have a Jjury of members who
are willing to consider anything based on the fact that
you don't know what the facts are yet.

Does that make sense Lo you?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 003: No, sir, it does
not .

May I respond?

THE COURT: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: After thinking
about this whole notion of money —— belabored, I think,
was the point used by the fellow at the other desk —
it's almost to the point of bait and switch. We forget
about, you know, having an open mind, cpen ears, and a
closed mouth until we get into the jury room.

You know, reflection, keeping an open mind, 1T
took that —— what you told us vyesterday, instructed,
Lhe notion of patriotism, the notion of our civic duty
quite well. I understood that message. But this whole
notion of belaboring and overemphasis on money is Jjust
a béit and switch between getting us off the point of
guilt versus no guilt, fault versus no fault, listening
Lo the merits of the case, and I just think it's a
oroduct of getting the horse way too far in front of

the cart. I take exception te that. I think it's an
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| have that opinion, but the issue of damages is one of

insult not oniy to my intelligence but everybody in the
front, the back row, and all the people back there.
That's after reflection last evening.

THE COURT: I feel bad I feel bad that you

the issues that'you're going to potentially consider in
the case. The issue of fault is another issue that
vou're going to potentially consider in the case, but
that's an issue that is more difficult to talk to you
about before you know the facts.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: May I speak, Your
Honor?

THE COURT: Sure.

PRCSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: Okay. One thing
I think that meost would probably kind of understand
is —— Lhere's two parts to this case. We find if
there's any fault or who the winner and the loser 1is,
and then the second is the compensation of money.

You haven't instructed us yet that we're the
one that's to decide the amount of money. Maybe that's
your Job to do that. You haven't instructed us aboul
that. TIt's almost to the peint to who's supposed to
decide what amount of money? And, like I said, that's
Jjust to create a confusion. And, like I said, I take

that as a personal affront tec my intelligence and Lo
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1 | everybody else here.

2 THE COURT: I'm sorry vyou feel that way, sir.
3 Are you willing to answer some more

4 | questions? |

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: Absolutely.

6 THE COURT: All right.

7 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

81 BY MR. CLOWARD:

9 0. Mr. Fitzgerald, 1 appreciate your candor and
10 } brutal honesty with me. AllL of us, we've bkeen doing
11| this for a long time, and it's not going to hurt our
i2 | feelings so I appreciate the fact that you shared with
13 lus the views that vou felt and if there's anything T
14 | have done to make you feel that way, 1 apologize.

15 I can tell you, as Mr. Jaffe indicated when
16 | we started off, he said that his client admits fault.
171 S0 that issue has already been decided and so that's

18 | why there was so much discussion yesterday and Lhere

19 |will be continued discussion toeday.

20 Are you upset with me? The fact that I — me
21 | personally —— the fact that I spent so much time on

22 | that issue yesterday?

23 A. I understand both you attorneys got Lo give
24 | the best of your ability to represent your client. I

25 | take no exception to that. That being the point. T
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don't like the idea of getting the horse far too far in
front of the cart because I think the cart, that's what
we're supposed to decide here. The first thing is what
I"1ll call guilt versus not guilty or whatever.

And to talk about money toc much in front of
that decision 1 think belittles what we're supposed to
do and what we learned in civics class about having an
open mind to what you two have Lo present to‘us as
potential jurors.

0. Sure.

A And I take —— after some discernment last
night, I really don't feel that T could give a fair
hearing to vyou.

Q. I appreciate that.

Al Nothing personal. That's just strong
impressions that I have about my civic duties.

| Q. Okay. I appreciate that. I do. I know my
client —— my client appreciates that honesty, thaf
brutal honesty. 1 do appreciate that.

MR. CLOWARD: You know, we can't talk about
the facts. We can't, vyou know —— so it's difficult.
Assume hypothetically that my client had $10 million in
just medical bills, that she had some very, very
serious, serious, serious complications and was

hospitalized for a year long, and so just the medical
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Mr. Fitzgerald. We're going to talk to him outside the

bills alone were going to be $10 million, you know,
Lhat;s the reascn why we have to ask some of these
questions, and I know they're difficult and I wanted to
be brutally honest with all of you folks is I don't
like the discussiocon either. Money is something that —-
MR. JAFFE: Your Honor, may we apprcach?
THE COURT: Sure.
(Whereupon, a brief discussion was
held at the bench.)
THE COURT: All right, folks, here's what
we're going to do. I apclogize for this. It's 11:30.

I'm going to send evervybody to lunch except Ior

presence of everybody else for a few minutes. Sc I'm
going to ask Mr. Fitzgerald if he would stay.

Instead of having all the rest of you go ocut
to the hallway-for a few minutes and then come back in
for a few minutes anc tThen send vyou to lunch in a half
hour, I'm just going to send you to lunch now.

We'll take lunch from 11:30 to 12:30. So you
guys go to lunch now. Come back at 12:30 and we'll be
able to move forward.

Before you leave I have to read you the
admonishment. I teld you you're geing to hear this a

lot. You're getting used to this, aren'tL you.
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During our break, you're instructed not to talk
with each other or with anyone else about any subject
or issue connected with the trial. You're not to read,
watch, or listen to any report of or commentary on the
trial by any person connected with the case or by any
medium of information, including, without limitation,
newspaper, television, the Internet, or radio. You're
not to éonduct any research on your own, which means
you cannot talk with others, tweet others, text others,
Google issues or conduct any other kind of book or
computer research with regard to any issue, party,
witness, or attorney involved in the case. You're not
to form or express any opinion on any subject connected
with the trial until the case is finally submitted to
you.

Come back at 12:30.
THE BAILIFF: All rise.
THE COURT: ACLually, make it 12:35 because
vou know we're not going to start until then.
(Whereupon, prospective -jurors exit the
courtroom. )
THE COURT: Go ahead and be seated. fWe're
still on the record. We're outside the presence of Lhe
general jury panel with only Mr. Fitzgerald as a

potential juror in Seat No. 2.
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Mr. Fitzgerald, we just have a little bit of
a concern that — you made a statement a little while
ago that based on your reflection last night it was

going to be difficult for you to give a fair hearing to

us today.
PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 003: That's correct.
THE COURT: OCr during the next couple of
-weeks.
Can you explain that a little bit?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: Yes, Your Honor.
I feel —-

THE COURT: You can sit.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. (003: I'll stand.
Thank vyou.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NOC. 003: You know, I
appreciate what yvou taught us vesterday, the civics
lesson, the noticon of patriotism. Some of us don't,
you know, have too many encounters with the legal
system, the justice system. I'm one of those people.
I don't hang around with criminals or drug people or
anything like that. I don't have too many dealings
with attorneys. So, you know, obviously like you told
us, instructed us, keep youf ears open, keep your mind

open, and keep vour mouth shut until it comes to the
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Jury rocm, and I tock that seriocusly.

But this whole nection ¢f putting this issue

[P N

of money and kelaboring the polnt over and over again
and picking on, I think, that first group of four or

six jurors that were dismissed, it was my impression

a0

that just insulted their intelligence almost to the
1} point where this cne lady T think it was Ms. Vera or

8 | Verda was almest in tears yesterday.

o

And, like I said, I think that was an

10 | overemphasis on money to the point of exclusion of this
11 | notion of what I'1l call guilt or not guilty or however
12 | the first phase goes here, that money was the issue to
13| the exclusion of the first step.

14 And based on our civic responsibility and

15| lessons to give a fair hearing, I think it Jjust usurped
16 | the whole preocess. It left a very bad taste in my

17 | mouth last evening abL home when i had a chance to think
18 | about it.

19 THE COURT: Okay. _

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: 1In fact, I

21 | probably should Have spoken up a little bit earlier

22 | yesterday because I sensed, in my mind, that that was
23 | somewhat of a bullying tactic and I take offense to

24 | that. |

25 THE COURT: Let me ask this: The fact that
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1 |you haven't had a lot of experience with the legal

2} system, would you trust me to protect the jurors from
3 | bullying if I felt that the jurors were being bullied?
4 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 003: Well, of course.

You're an Officer of the Court. [ think that's --—

5

6 THE COURT: That's part of my job.

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: ~-- that's your

8 |main respecnsibility.

9 THE COURT: That's part my job.
10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: ©One thing I do
11 | not know and did not know when I came into this room is

12 | the notion of money. Who would decide what amount of
13 | money was fair or Jjust or would be awarded or whatever?
14 | T had no idea that that was the notion of the jury |
15 | here. I kxind of halfway thought that maybe that was

16 | your responsibility.

17 THE COURT: Well, and --

18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: 1 felt insulted
12 | by that.

20 THE COURT: You'll be instructed later on the
21| law and what vyour respensibility is as a juror as it

22 {relates to the facts. I will tell you that in a

23 | personal injury case like this, you will be instructed

.

24 | that one of the claims is for negligence. In order to

25 | determine negligence, it's essentially a determination
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of whether or not a party acted reasonably under the
circumstances.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: Right.

THE COURT:. In this case 1 think Mr. Jaffe
indicated in —— when he introduced his case thal his
client had admitted fault for the accident, correct?

- MR. JAFFE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: So that's why that issue is not
being explored tremendously. At the end of the trial
if the jury finds thal the plaintiff suffered injuries
as a result of the defendant's negligence, then vyou
would be asked tc Consider a number.

Now, the reasocon that there's been a lot of
discussion about the numbers is because of the fact, I
think that as Mr. Cloward said, he's goling to be asking
for a number in excess cof $2 millicn and that's a big
number .

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: May I respond to
that, Your Honoxr?

THE COURT: Not yet. Not yet. The reascn
that there's been some discussicn about that is because
there are some people that cannct keep an open mind as
it relates to a certain number. And I think there were
several people that said that regardless of what the

facts were, they would have a hard time with a number
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like $2 million.

Now, there have been other cases in this
courthouse that have resulted in verdicts of hundreds
of millions of dollars, and one of the reasons that the
attorneys explore that issue is because they don't want
to offend Someone like you at the end of the trial by
asking for a certain number and having it offend you
then because you-—— because a big number offends you.
S0 one of the reasons that they ask the jurors at the
beginning about numbers is because they want to know if
it's going to cffend you, we need to know about that
Nnew.

And Mr. Jaffe when he has his turn to ask
people about numbers, he will be asking people if
they're willing to award zero if the facts justify a
zero because both parties need to make sure that the
jury is able to keep an open mind tc both sides,
consider all the facts that both sides present, and if
an award 1s Jjustified at the end of the case that they
will be willing to at least consider the numbers that
both parties suggest at the end of the case without
being offended at that point.

I think that's why the questions are coming
out the way they are. And I understand that you don't

want to put the horse before the cart, but essentially
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the cart issue that you're talking about is the fault

issue.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. C03: Yes. Right.

THE COURT: And we're not talking about
fauit. You actually used the terms guilt and innocence

or guilt and not qguilty. Those are actually terms that
are only used in a criminal trial.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: Okay.

- THE COURT: In a civil trial we talk about
liability or fault. And as Mr. Jaffe talked to you
about in the introduction, liability or fault is really
not going to be an issue in this case. Okay.

Does that explain a little bit why the
attorneys have focused on what they have focused on so
far?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 003: I think they'wve
obsessed on it.

May I speak, Your Honcr?

THE COURT: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. (C03: [ think they've
obsessed on it. And tc show you a little bit the
cpposite side of the coin, the notion-of a sensitivity
te $2 millicon —— my experiences in life, I've worked on
big construction projects, billion-dcllar projects,

$§2 million in some cases doesn't even reach the point
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of being materiai. It's what we call the materiality
concept in accounting. That was never brought out here
yesterday. I'm not afraid of a big number.

THE COURT: But some people are.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: But why do we
insult all these four people with that and I just —— I
take exception to that.

THE COURT: And T understand that you feel
like maybe those people were bullied and if 1 felt like
they were bullied, I would have stopped it. I didn't
because of the fact that they had given somewhat
inconsistent responses and it seemed like they were
concerned with the number. And if they're going to be
offended by that number at the end, the attorneys want
to know 1if they're going to be offended by that number.
They need to know that early so that they have a chance
to either challenge that person for cause or use a
peremptory challenge like I talked about yesterday.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: VYes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: They need to be able to determine
if that jury, if those jurors, are going to be fair and
impartial and at least consider whatever the attorneys
want to suggest.

Now, you talk about the facl that the

$2 million could actually be an immaterial number if
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we're talking about a bkillion-dollar contract. I agree
with you. But that's because you have life experiences
that are different from some of these other Jjurors, and
that's part of the jury selection process is to
determine what life experiences people have because
while you may ncot be offended by that number, some
other pecple were. Thal's why those questions are
asked.

Does that make sense to you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: T hear what
you're saying.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 003: I respect that.
But, you know, these are my life experiences and, like
I say, I found that insulting to these people's
intelligence, much less mine. And to belabor the point
over and over agaln was pedantic. It's like something
you do to a grade school student. You beat it into
their mind and say we're going to have a gquiz on Friday
so stay alert. Here's the answers to the quiz. I find
that insulting as an adult.

THE COURT: All right. Because you were
insulted by that yecu feel that it's going to be
difficult for you to ke a fair and impartial juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: Yes, Your Honor.
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Yes, sir, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Are you favoring one side or the

other because cf the questions that were asked?

= W N

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 003: Yes. Or not

asked. Maybe that's an important thing.

n

6 THE COURT: All richt. Dc you guys have

7l questions? Do you want to follow up, Mr. Cloward?

8 MR. CLOWARD: No.

9 THE COURT: Mr. Jaffe.

10 MR. JAFFE: Yes, sir.

11 I'HE COURT: You can be seated if you want,

12 |Mr. Fitzgerald.

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 003: TI'lil stand in
14 | respect to the Court. Thank you, Your Hocnor.

15 THE COURT: Thank vyou.

16 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

17| BY MR. JAFFE:
18 Q. Mr. Fitzgerald, you indicated that as of
19 { right now based upon what was asked, vou would —— what

20 ywas not asked, you would favor cne side.

21 Did I say that correctly, sir?
22 A Yes.
23 Q. Does that mean that 1f —— because see what's

24 | going to happen is Mr. Cloward gets to finish his

25| questions. Then I get to ask my questicns and those
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MR. JAFFE: Don't we have the Court's
questions for these. _

THE COURT: Sure. Probably a good idea. So
for these four, let's start with Mrs. Her her. Tell us

your name and badge number, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : Vicky Ellen her
her 063.

THE COURT: How long have you been in Vegas.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : a year and a
half.

THE COURT: That's not very long welcome.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : thank you.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living right
I'm retired.

THE COURT: What did you do.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I used to work to
the federal government department of defense as
compensation analyst I'm divorced I have two adult
children my 38-year—-old son works for department of
defense and my 35-year—old daughter works for the
department of transportation.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : \and\{, ?}and
there was another I have never been on a jury before.

Is that all the questions.
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THE COURT: That's probably it other ones
about your spouse, but you said.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : well, he was
United States Navy, and then retired he worked as
civilian for the Navy.

THE COURT: Okay. Never been on a jury
before.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : nope.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am. Mr. Dare dare
how long in Vegas.

| PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. : eight years.

THE COURT: Tallols your name badge number.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : Jonathan dare
dare I have NO.L : Nicholas in Las Vegas for for three
years group reelingser evasion special at the
cosmopolitan I have a girlfriend she works as a
honestiesest azurite I am kitchen I never served on a
jury, and I have no kids.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Let's see,
Mr. Is it did you play.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah.

THE COURT: Mr. Did you play how long in

Vegas tallols your name and badge number please.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. : mark did you play

064 been in las Vegas for 15 years, director of
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financial planning at New York, New York, single, no
kissed, .

THE COURT: Served on a jury.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : \have I\I have
not served on a Jjury before.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, sir.
Mr. Saxton.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : Michael Saxton
056.

THE COURT: Mr. Saxton how long in Vegas.

PROSPECTIVE JUROCR NO. : 29 years.

THE COURT: That's a long time.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah.

THE COURT: What do you do for a living.

PROSPECTIVE JUROCR NO. : I'm retired.

THE COURT: What did you do.

local architectural firm.

other.
THE COURT: What does your outside do.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : she's retired.

THE COURT: What did she do.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : homemaker.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : IT manager for

THE COURT: You have a spalls or significant

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yes I'm married.
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THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any adult
children.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. I no.

THE COURT: You ever served on a jury.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : no.

THE COURT: You four that just joined the
jury panel, you have heard allot questions previously,
number response to all of those questions that you
heard previously, any of you have any information that
you want to share with us before the attorneys come up
and start asking more specific questions. You know
what the questions are going to be so, anyone feel like
you need to share something that's relevant? No. All
right. Mr. Cloward, it's all yours.

MR. CLOWARD: Thank you.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. Let me talk to the new
folks and ask you a couple of questions, and you know,
I just want to want to say one thing, you know, I could
judge a pie Conn test you know, I could do that.

That's what the law said you know or whatever I could
do that. Just like, you know, my mother in law that
was sued and has one view of a personal injury case she
could silt on a jury, she could do that, she could
follow the law, but I know me personally I couldn't be

fair, Judgeing pie bacon test knowing I don't like
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cherry pie. And so, you know, that's what I want to
talk about is the difference between, you know, yeah
you can do what the law says, but are the Conn test
than thes in the pie baking Conn test really going to
get a fair fight or you know are you going to have some
some views that you bring that you bring with you.

Ms. Vera, you know Mr. Jaffe asked you some questions,
and you know earlier in the day you indicated to me
that, you know, you wouldn't feel comfortable with
someone like your with your frame mind sitting on a
jury knowing what you know, and so forth. And I know
me I wouldn't want someone with my frame of mind in a
pie baking Conn test knowing what I know. And there's
difference of following the law what the Judge says you
got to do, versus, you know, what my view might just be
because of my —— my my values might be it might color
it a little bit, and the people might not have a fair
shake. And can you can you just level with me, can
you, you know, be brutally honest on those issues do
you think that you have a little —— a difficult time,
bailed on the way that you feel on pain and suffering
and the amounts that we talked about, and you think my
client would start off just even if it's ever so
sightly in a different position than Mr. Khoury.

MR. JAFFE: Your Honor I have to object.
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Rule 7.70A, this is about.questions asked and answered
we've already had a ruling.

THE COURT: I I'm going to allow it.

MR. CLOWARD: I just want I want a fair fight
that's i1t. You know.

- PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : and and I I want
to do my duty.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : the way you asked
the question was based on feeling, the way the other
attorney asked was based on fact.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : and evidence, and
proof, and if it sounds like I gave two different
answers, I apologize for that. But I asked I answered
\your\you're question the way you asked the question,
and I answered the other attorney's question the way he
asked it.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure, and I.

MR. CLOWARD: And I appreciate that. And I
think you done a really nice job telling us, you know,
your views and the way you feel about things and I
appreciate I appreciate that. Do you think that you
know, if if my mother in law who was say, you know she

was sued, do you think that if she was sitting on a
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jury, do you think that may be the way that she viewed
like the actual let's say, based on her experiences she
puts on a pair of glasses and that's the way she views
certain things. And then my —-— my aunt Nancy or, you
know, my mother in law is he see it is one way and my
aunts Nancy who is the store owner, you know, she sees
facts a different eyebeamsed on her experience it's
okay because they both had different experiences they
both, you know, they both have different ways that they
see the same the same fact. And so the question that I
have is do you think that bailed on, you know, your
experiences and you're values and your beliefs that you
know that might might color the facts in a specific way
that my client might not have the same fair fight that
Mr. Khoury and you know it's ckay to have beliefs it's
okay, but I just want to know, if you think that your
views, you know, the facts might be colored just a
little bit based on your beliefs and values?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO.

MR. JAFFE: Your Honor same objection.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I don't know.

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure it's hard to know isn't
it? Till you hear the the facts that's the one

frustrating part about this we can't tell you anything
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about the case Mr. Jaffe and I would move to do that go
ahead.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : well if you can't
tell us anything about the case why was the amount of
money brought up.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : why was that even
said and I think that's why I'm having trouble now, .

MR. CLOWARD: How come you're why.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I feel frustrated
right now.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure I know this process is
frustrating. I'm sorry about that.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. : and I feel like
I've already answered \your\you're questions, I feel
like I'm done.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. I appreciate that.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : that's the way I
feel.

MR. CLOWARD: Thank you. And I'm sorry if I
have made you feel feel badly, I feel like you have
told me everything the way that you feel and I
appreciate that. And I'm sorry if you're frustrated
with me. Thank you for telling us how you feel.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. : being brutally
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honest.

MR. CLOWARD: I really appreciate that. 1It's
important. It's important I know it's important for
me, and for Mr. Jaffe.

MR. CLOWARD: Mr. Do you have a first name.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : Jonathan.

MR. CLOWARD: May I call you John.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : no problem.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. Your last name is kind
of it's not toes read so I will call you John is that
okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : no problem,

MR. CLOWARD: John tell me your thoughts from
what you have heard, and and all of the things that you
have you have heard the other folks say tell me your
thoughts.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO.

\well\well{, }\{——}well{,} I mean, I know Jjurors are all
the selected to be fair. And we all have our own
opinions, you know I'm I'm a dancer, and there's a
bunch of competitions where they have Jjudges ander
that's all Stiles, one judge may not like this style,
but that's not fair. Soar a they're going to judge
basis on, you know, what is fair.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : so I agree with
her as well that $2 million it's making us bias, but we
don't know what the exact facts are, because it could
be completely different when we find out the facts.

But I don't think it's fair for us to be bias just
because of a number that's thrown out before the actual
case is being brought to us.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. So kind of like in — in
in your line of work, you're there are certain judge
who is already have kind of a different view on certain
things.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah sort of like
all Stiles there's break dancing there's locking
there's all these types of dances and each judge is
specifically for like they're good at that style, but
they Judge other Stiles. So it's not fair for them
just because on their opinion, their style is better
than everyone else's they can't be a Jjudge that's why
we're here and that's why I think our opinions are our
opinions we can't judge other people because they have
their opinions.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure. Let me ask you this
question: And you know there are lots of different
cases, and, and just because you know maybe someone has

a view on on one specific case, doesn't mean that
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they're not a good fit for a totally different a
different case. Let me ask you this, though: Other
than break dancing what's another popular kinds of
dance?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I do choreograph,
so. I'm in the hip hop crew locally.

MR. CLOWARD: So hip hop and break dancing
those would be two different types of dancing.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah choreograph
break dancing locking popping those are all different
types of dancing.

MR. CLOWARD: Which ones do you feel like you
like the best your very favorite.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO.
\well\well{, }\{--}well{,} with choreograph all these
Stiles are included-r \so\({, }so\{, }so{~}... I mean, I
started out doing popping, but as I went on, to
experience other things, I liked started liking more.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. When you talked about,
you know, some judges that you deal within your career,
and your line of work, maybe they don't like a specific
style, now, tinge would be possible for them to judge,
you know, let's say you had a hip hop dancer and then
you had a break dancer do you agree with me that, you
know, they could judge that, they could do the judging

250

JA 4132




© 0 N o ol W N R

NONON RN NN H R B OHE R R R R R
B & W N = O W 0 3 60 U1 d W N KB O

do you agree with that.

| PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah because I'm
not them. With me, I I have my own opinion but I'm not
going to base that off what the facts are so I don't
know about them, but I know what I know. And, and just
because I I have my own opinion, I'm not going to be
like I'm this is wrong I'm right, you're wrong.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. :s in facts are
brought \{”en}\{en*} to me then I will be like okay.
Maybe my opinion wasn't right or maybe it was right.
But I don't know.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure. Are there folks that
only do like break dancing he that's all they do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah.

MR. CLOWARD: So imagine that you had a, you
know, a judge that all he did was break dancing and
that's all that you know that they did, and then
there's a a Conn test, where break dancing, and then,
ballroom dancing is is, and he's asked to, you know, to
Judge those two Conn tests. Do you think that even
though he could, you know, he could judge them he could
physically do it he could go down there he could do it
it. Do you think that he might have a little bit of a

bias toward, you know, the break dancing.
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PROSPECTiVE JUROR NO. : depends on that
person.

MR. CLOWARD: Do you think it's.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : because like me,
where I'm going to be fair, if they're really good if
the ballroom dancer is really good, I'm going to be
fair. You know, if that breakdancers really good I'm
going to be fair.

MR. CLOWARD: Yeah.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : the fact is fact
if they have proven that they are good, then yeah. Of
course. I don't know that other person. I don't know
what they're going to do, but for me fair is fair.

MR. CLOWARD: Gotcha. How do you feel about
what 's been said regarding the amounts, and the, you
know, the pain and suffering, and things like that how
do you feel about those things?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : when I first
heard the number, yeah, it was a little shocking.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : as far as pain
and suffering, I guess, I don't know 1f it's the same
kinds of thing, but you, you know, when you find
something in your food, there are people that like, you

know, what I'm going to bring it to the attention I'm
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1 | going to get my bill taken care of.

2 MR. CLOWARD: Make a big deal out of it.

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO.. : make a big deal
4 |out of it, but in my opinion, I don't do that.

5 MR. CLOWARD: Okay.

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I mean, I may

7 |bring it like hey there was a hair here, but that's

8 | okay don't worry about it. I'm;knotted not trying too
9|do it just so I can get a free meal.
10 MR. CLOWARD: You're not going to go out and
11 [ hire a lawyer and file a lawsuit.

=
po

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO.

[
w

\right\{, }right\right{, }\{, }right{,}
\right\{, }right\right{, }\{, }right{,}, and you got the

[
1Y

=
wu

2 million was a big deal, but for pain and suffering,

=
(o)1

as far as bills, go, in the long run, that I believe,

~J1

you know, it wasn't their fault that they should get

=
0

the amount that was actually taken out from their life,

=
D

and if it was life changing then yeah.

[
o

MR. CLOWARD: 1Is that just for bills or is

N
[y

that for, you know, you know pain and suffering you

N
3%}

can't, you know, you can't push a button on somebody,

N
W

and it print a receipt and says hey this is this the

38
=

amount Mr. Jaffe alluded to that that's something we

N
18]

all struggle with we wish there was a computer program
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that.we could plug it in and calculate it, but it's so
\personal\persbnnel to each person that it's really
tough.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. . , right.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : that's the hard
thing to judge.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : that's why I
guess fact comes into piay, I don't know how much fact
we can get to know how much they're going to suffer in
the long run. So yeah, I'm not quite sure.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. And then, you know
Mr. Evans who was sitting there before you, he just
said look, I can't award pain and suffering, because I
don't believe in it, and that's fine. He he's — he
has different views and that's that's okay. That's
okay. Do you have would you share those same views or.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I can award pain
and suffering if it's fair.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. , but T don't know
what right now is fair. In this case.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure. Because you don't know
the facts.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. , right.
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MR. CILOWARD: That's right. Okay. Let me
think, how do you feei about personal injury lawsuits
in general?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : in general, I
mean, I don't really have a bias you know, opinion
about it it. If there's if people are trying to do it
just because they want money or people are actually
doing it because they need or they got injured. Yeah I
don't really have a bias opinion about it.

MR. CLOWARD: And then the other question
was, if a let me go back. Oh, the do you have any
beliefs that in order for someone to have a significant
injury, you have also got to have a significant crash
like é roll over.samething like that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : mo. So yeah, I
believe we all we are all different shapes and sizes,
I'm a skinny guy I'm sure can I get I get hurt really
easily, but I can do the same thing as some other
person and I will get more hurt than them just because
they're biggish than me.

MR. CLOWARD: I'm bigger than you, but I bet
you could do about 15 times more push—ups then me I
might get one. If someone was helping.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : Just depends on

the impact I guess.
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MR. CLOWARD: Thank you. Appreciate it.
Mr. Is it did you play. |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. T yep.

‘MR. CLOWARD: Did you play how are you today?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : great.

MR. CLOWARD: Can I talk to you a little bit.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. I sure.

MR. CLOWARD: Mr. Did you play, you have been
here we have been having this long discussion I have
been droning on, and I'm trying to get through this.
You can tell me do you have any thoughts or you know
when I first \stood\instituted up here aﬁd I said hey I
Jjust want to be brutally hones, I want to be brutally
honest my client suing for millions of dollars, and did
you have any views one way or another did you kind of
like holy smokes this lady I, I am Jjust wow, .

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : honestly, you
know, I don't I don't disagree with the principal
behind it. But, you know, by trade, I'm an analyst,
and just the way that I think, I'm an analyst also.

MR. CLOWARD: What do you could.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : financial
planning and analysis. But it's difficult for me to
really, you know, say one would I way or another the

big of course picture or what was going on just like at
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work every situation is unique and every situation is
different so until you have all the information, it's
hard to say what's fair and what's not. I don't I
don't disagree that pain and suffering 1is is a
possibility, yet in this, been discussed before

$2 million may be the right number. But until I until
I see all that.

MR. CLOWARD: Information.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : impair Cal data
it's hard for me to say one way or another whether it's
fair.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. I appreciate that. So
you you would not be like maybe Mr. Evans, who he just
he just for whatever reason he, you know that's his
experience in life, and that's fair. You know, but he
didn't believe be in pain and suffering. Do you feel
like you're like him at all in that regard?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. ! no.

MR. CLOWARD: And thank you and the
$2 million the first you're kind of shocked but as you
think about it, you don't you know you're not like oh,
there's no way there's not a ceiling I think it was
Mr. Waker, he just said hey look there's no way I could
ever get above that no matter what the factings showed

are you like that or not?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : not at all, but I
will say that, that that's not the number nay would
start at. If that makes \sense\essence so it's
definitely it is really big number. So it requires a
lot of it requires a lot to get to that number, but
it's —— it's not something that I that I find
impossible.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. Thank you. And then
regarding the automobile crashes and things like that,
are you someone who believes that in order to have a
significant or serious injury, you know you got to also
have a significant, you know, like a rollover or
something like that.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : not at all I have
actually been in a rollover, and I was fine.

MR. CLOWARD: And you're still here.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah, I was
actually completely fine but the car was done, but I
climbed out a big hole in the roof but when I yeah
nothing happenedded so, you know,, there's there are a
lot of factors that come into play so certainly
anything anything could happen.

MR. CLOWARD: All right thank you.

Appreciate it. Mr. Saxton, how are you today.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : fine.
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MR. CLOWARD: Or this afternoon getting kind
of late in the afternoon. We've had a lot of talking
today. About pain and suffering, about, you know, the
amount, $2 million and so forth. Tell me your thoughts
about that.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : well, I have
no — no problem with the concept of pain and suffering

And the dollar amount, doesn't really bother me. If
it's if it's warranted by the facts.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. So you would want to you
would evaluate the facts, and you don't have a position
one way or another like Mr. Evans or Mr. Walker that I
just can't do pain and suffering or I just can't do
anything above 2 million.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : no. I don't have
a position.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. Thank you. You can tell
me what about the, you know, the property damage you
feel that someone in order to have a significant injury
would need to have, you know, correlating significant
property damage.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I don't think
it's really I don't think that the two are relateéd.

MR. CLOWARD: Tell me why.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : well just ,
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there's a I mean, can you have a very small accident, .
MR. CLOWARD: Sure.
PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. : and have a, you
know, a mental trauma, from I mean, it could affect you
greatly.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure. Okay. So you you

believe that even in like a small accident or, you

know, small property damage that there could be a
series injury.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yes.

MR. CLOWARD: That's fair too say.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I believe so.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay; is there anybody that
disagrees with Mr. Saxton on that issue on that very
specific issue? Okay.. Thank you. Ms. Her her is it
Mrs. or Mrs.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I'm divorced so I
gets it's Ms.

MR. CLOWARD: What do you prefer to be
called.

| PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. . Vicky.

MR. CLOWARD: Vic O Vicky tell me a little
bit about how you think.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : well when you

said in excess of two and a half million I Jjust
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thought, that was the number that was thrown out there,
but it wasn't the final result.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : there's
information that has to be provided before the decision
can be made.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : about anything
like that. As far as the correlation between injury

and accident, I don't think there's a direct

correlation.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : there's too many
factors.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. So you don't have an
opinion one way or another.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : no. I think pain
and suffering is something that's very difficult to put
a price tag on.

MR. CLOWARD: It is.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah, so you know

a lot of information is required.
MR. CLOWARD: Do you have any — any views
or, you know, Mr. Jaffe asked some questions about

could you do this or could you follow the law could you
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do this, and and that's one question, but another
question is is do you feel do you have any views or
opinions like Mr. Evans, or Mr. Waker, you know, they
just said flat—out look I don't believe in that concept
as a concept, and so I couldn't —— I couldn't do that.
Do you have any beliefs like that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : no when it comes
too frivolous lawsuits, the only ones we hear about,
are the ones the media find interesting.

MR. CLOWARD: Yeah.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : and the majority
of those are frivolous so there are valid lawsuits out
there.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. :.it's just a
question of whether the information's supports whatever
the the result, you know.

MR. CLOWARD: Yeah.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. I appreciate that.
Thanks.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay. You know we have talked
a little bit about frivolous lawsuitses and the impact
those have on society. I think everyone can agree that

our community, you know, lawsuitings involving thumbs
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being put in \chilly\Chile-and things like that, that's
not good for the community, so my question is this:

Are there when there is a legitimate lawsuit, is there
a danger to the community of having a Jjury not enter
into the verdict form the full and fair amount for the
harms and losses caused by the defense or the
defendant? So for instance, if if if the defendant
causes something you \Noell\knoll like in the heme
hemophiliac example, if president defendant does

something and and the jury in that case said you know

‘what I feel bad for him, so I'm not going to I'm not

going to award the full amount of damages. Is there a
danger to our community for not doing that?
Mr. Frasier?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah. Absolutely
there's a danger in it it. I guess, you know and maybe
it's the whole media thing, but it seems to me that
that very rarely seems to come to light if it does
happen.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : to where a jury
doesn't like provide for pain and suffering in a proper
manner.

MR. CLOWARD: Why do you think why wouldn't
that come to light?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : that, I have no
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answer for: I don't know.

MR. CLOWARD: Anyone else have thoughts on
that?

ﬁROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. , you know, a
minute ago somebody said it doesn't sell up ins, but
not many people bite up in any more any ways. So.

MR. CLOWARD: You can see it online.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : so that's not a
solution.

MR. CLOWARD: Sure. Who agrees that there is
a danger to the community in a situation of not, you

know; not not restoring the the plaintiff to the
position they were ——

MR. JAFFE: Your Honor, I have an objection
that this is may we approach?

THE COURT: Sure.

(Whereupon a brief discussion was
held at the bench.)

THE COURT: All right folks we're going to go
ahead and take our evening breaks sorry folks I'm going
to have to have everybody come back tomorrow again. I
know that doesn’'t make you happy we were hoping we
could get a jury picked today but it's just not going
to happen tomorrow morning I have a morning calendar at

9:00 o'clock, so we have to start a little bit later,
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but I think it's goodbye to be a quick calendar, so I'm
to have everybody show up at 1030 tomorrow go for an
hour and a half probably till the lunch, and we'll get
the jury picked tomorrow. That's going to happen.
During our break tonight you're instructed.

You're instructed not to talk with each othef
or with anyone else, about any subject or issue
connected with this trial. You are not to read, watch,
or listen to any report of or commentary on the trial
by any person connected with this case or by any medium
of information, including, without limitation,
newspapers, television, the Internet, or radio. You
are not to conduct any research on your own, which
means you cannot talk with others, Tweet others, text
others, Google issues, or conduct any other kind of
book or computer research with regard to any issue,
party, witness, or attorney, involved in this case.
You're not to form or express any opinion on any
subject connected with this trial until the case is
finally submitted to you.

That meéns don't talk-with each other about
anything you have heard or seen don't talk to anybody
else about any family members just tell them the jury
hasn't been picked yet you can't talk about it you have

to come back tomorrow you'll know by the end of the day
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tomorrow whether you're on the jury or not. You folks
in the box make sure you remember where you are so when
you come back tomorrow you can sit in the same seats I
didn't get to the preliminary instructions I usually
talk to people about, but if you want to bring drinks
and stuff in here I'm fine with that I want you to be
comfortable that goes for everybody just don't bring
something that's going to make a mess because we try to
I'm going to try to move this along as quickly as we
can to make sure we get you guys out of here by next
Thursday the problem if you bring something, and you
spill it and you make a big mess we have to it's going
to cause delay while we clean it up so, I mean, if you
want to bring a snack I sit here and munch on M&Ms, and
drink my Gatorade, it doesn't make a mess, so as long
ass as you can bring something that doesn't make a mess
I'm fine with that if is going to make a mess don't
bring it. We will give you a usually break in the
morning break in the evening, and a lunch break do you
have a question.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : are we Gregory
come back to the Court or go to the third floor.

THE COURT: You come back to the floor
AKRISTY CHECK that was Fitzgerald.

THE COURT: I'm wrong. Since air notaeum
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paneled yet you have to go to jury services énd check
in.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : what time, Your
Honor. |

THE COURT: Go before February 30 you so can
be up here at 1030.

THE BAILIFF: When you come into the building
go to jury services, \check in\check-in with them, and
then come on up. You don't need to wait down there you
just need to check with them, tell them you are coming
up here because we're not finished selecting the jury
and then just come up.

THE COURT: You have a question, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : we get a work
\excuse\skews today 010.

THE COURT: How do you do work excuses Randy?

THE BAILIFF: I will discuss it with you
outside.

THE COURT: Randy knows the answer to more of
these questions than I do. All right folks, thank you
for your time, yes another question.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : could we wear our
badges in for downstairs and up here “KRISTY CHECK
Unger.

THE COURT: You have to keep wearing those
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until you get the new ones see you tomorrow.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : young do we need
to check out on the third floor.

THE COURT: Ask Randy “KRISTY CHECK Madrigal.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I haven't spoke up
earlier about my child care issues because I'm not sure
what I'm supposed to do.

THE COURT: What's your badge number, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : it was 106. ann
boon.

THE COURT: I remember I wrote it down.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I wouldn't I
wouldn't say anything it's just that my it's my
three 1/2 \year old\{—-}year—-old and she qualifies for
special education, .

THE COURT: I understand because.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. . because of her
social anxiety.

THE COURT: R you're excused tell them on the
third floor that I excused.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : I'm sorry 1
apologize.

THE COURT: You're fine I'm sorry.

THE COURT: Have a good day, ma'am.
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THE COURT: Badge No. 106 Ann boon.

MR. CLOWARD: Briefly one thing on the
record, Your Honor. We would like to hands Mr. Jaffe
plaintiff's bench brief regarding the I believe of jury
selection. Your Honor may I provide with you a copy.

THE COURT: Sure come on you up.

MR. CLOWARD: And this will be filed tonight
thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. We're outside the presence
of the jury. Pursuant to the Jitnan case I have to
make a record on why I either granted or denied the
motions challenges for cause, with regard to the first
challenge which was Mr. Frasier, the challenge for
cause was denied, based upon the fact that he said that
he was willing to follow the law, he was treating both
sides equal, and he previously had said that most cases
were frivolous, but he acknowledged he didn't know this
case was frivolous because I didn't know the facts yet
I got the information from the information overall that
he was going to be fair and impartial and listen to the
facts before he made a decision. With regard to
challenge No. 2, which was Evans, Mr. Evans
specifically said that he would he could not make an
award for pain and suffering under any circumstances

and based upon that, I granted the challenge. No. 3,
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challenge was Mr. Walker, I granted this challenge
based upon the fact that he said that he was
uncomfortable with 2 million—-dollar suggested-damages
he thought that amount was ridiculous, he said that he
would give both side on equal shake, but he said that
the amount that an amount that large meant to him that
the case was frivolous. The fact that he said that
just just requesting an amount that large meant to him
that the case was frivolous I got the impression
overall that he was not going to be able to be fair
that he had a bias that you wouldn't be able to
overcome the fourth challenge was Mr. Runs, based on
the let's see. I — I denied the challenge with regard
to Mr. Runs. Because he said that he would be willing
to award pain and suffering if the if the situation
justified it, that's the only note I had down so that's
why I denied the challenge on him. On Ms. Vera, she
said that I denied the challenge on Ms. Vera she said
that she could award pain and suffering consistent with
the law, in determining what was fair she would have to
listen to the facts and any award she made would
depends object the circumstances, I did not feel she
was biased to the extent that justified a cause
excusal. Sixth challenge was Mrs. One way or another,

she said that she would listen to the facts, and if she
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believed that a 2 million—-dollar award was Jjustified
she would consider that. So even though she said
initially she thought the 2 million-dollar award was
excessive she said she would consider it if the facts
justified it so that's why the challenge was denied on
Mrs. One way or another the seventh challenge wases to
Mr. June, he indicated initially he was uncomfortable

with the 2 million—-dollar award he was uncomfortable
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with him self on the jury, and Mr. Jaffe's attempt to
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rehabilitate him he indicated he would require proof in

=
[

order -- to award any type of pain and suffering, and

[y
N

that he did not believe anybody should be compensated

[y
W

for pain based upon that I thought there was a bias

[
=3

that justified a cause challenge so we excused

[
U0

Mr. Jeung. The eighth challenge was to Mr. Bulason and

=
83

the parties stipulatedded to strike Mr. Bulason. Ninth

[
~J

challenge was Ms. Agnor, she indicated initially \she

Y
oo}

was\shelves uncomfortable with the 2 million—dollar

[
o

award. She talkedded about intent needed to be

N
o

involved, she would not want herself on a jury and she

N
=

said, initially that the defendant would start out

N
N

ahead, response to Mr. Jaffe's questions she said that

she was wiliing to follow the law and give a fair award

N
w

24 | for pain and suffering, if if the evidence justified

25| it, she said that the parties were starting at equal
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I did not feel there was a bias that effected her
ability to be fair and impartial in the case. Anything
else we need to put on the record now?

MR. EGLET: , does the Court have any
objection to me making a record, Your Honor? As
Mr. Cloward's jury consultant in this case? I am a

licensed attorney here in Nevada.
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THE COURT: I don't have a problem with 1t?

=
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Mr. Jaffe, you have a problem with it.

—
=

MR. JAFFE: With Mr. Eglet making arguments

[
3%}

in the case?

=
w

THE COURT: Making the record as it relates

=
1=~

to the excusal of the jury challenges.

[
8}

MR. JAFFE: Yes, he's not counsel of record

[
)}

in the case. Added a I get \association\Association

=
~]

over in about five minutes Your Honor.

=
o8]

MR. EGLET: I don't think it's necessary,

=
o

Your Honor. I mean, I could, you know, I could we

D
o

comate wait.

]
et

THE COURT: I'm going to allow to do is it go

N
N

ahead.

N
W

MR. EGLET: Okay. Your Honor, I'm sure as I

38
-

know, the Court has read the Jitnan decision, which I

N
n

handled on appeal I was not the Counsel trial counsel
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before, as a matter of fact, Mr. jaffé was the trial
counsel below the defense counsel on the case before we
tried to engage in the same rehabilitation tactics he
did here in in case which the Nevada Supreme Court
found in Jitnan were insufficient in Jitnan,

Mr. Polessen Berg actually handled the appeal, and what
the Jitnan court specifically says is that when a jury
member of the jury makes inconsistent statements in
other words, they say one thing in response to the
plaintiffs questioning them and then turn around, and
same the opposite when defense counsel geté up and

trying fries to rehabilitate them using leading

_questions that doesn't make them nonbias that doesn't

make them more appropriate and qualified to sit as a
person on the jury it makes them less qualified to sit
as a person on the jury. Because they're making
inconsistent statements based on who's asking them the
questions. Mrs. Agnor, stated, on multiple occasions,
she stated, that she felt that $2 million, and
remember, something, the question he posed wasn't just
for pain and suffering, it was 2 million his client was
going to ask for an amount in excess of $2 million.
That wasn't focused just on pain and suffering as

Mr. Jaffe tried to imply and convince these jurors it

was, when he got up and did his so-called
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rehabilitation. It wasn't. He said, $2 million
period. That includes all types of damages. And

Ms. Agnor stated —— Mrs. Agnor Agnor, excuse me, she's
in seat I don't know what which seat I think she's in
Seattle four stated that it is extremely excessive that
only maybe in a death case would she think that that
would be appropriate. She stated that and I wrote
these down, that she stated that even if a person was
never able to work again, $2 million would be too much
would be two excessive so she's talking about their
she's not even talking about pain and suffering she's
talking about even if somebody loss their complete
\100{~}percent\a hundred percent their capacity to work
the $2 million would be too excessive in hear mind
she's not even talking about just caps on on pain and
suffering she's talking about caps on special damages
as well. That's what she said, it will be in the
record. Clearly Judge. Ms. Agnor also stated unless
the plaintiff is totally disabled or missing a limb,
this is her words, not coming from Mr. Cloward, these
came from her lips, unless the plaintiff is totally

disabled, or missing a limb, she would —- could never

go anywhere near $2 million. For any one this is her

words, $2 million is unfathomable that's the word she

used I wrote it down. Unfathomable it's too much
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money. That someone that anyone could be hurt in a
motor vehicle accident and deserve that kind of money
is Your Honor that's what she said those weren't

Mr. Cloward's words those workeds came from her mouth.
She also said, that she felt that she could never award
that kind of money unless somebody hurt the person on
person. She required their to be intent not just mere
negligence. Then when Mr. Cloward asked her the
hypothetical and said I know you probably wouldn't do
this, but if you were injured and were a plaintiff in a
personal injury case, and you knew that your attorneys
were going to be asking for millions of dollars for
you, do you think you would feel comfortable with with
soﬁebody with your state of mind sitting on your jury?
Was there no hesitation, she said no. She said yes, I
would be uncomfortable. I would not want someone with
my state of mind sitting on my jury, Your Honor. She
also says, that she agrees that because of that, she is
not the right fit for this type of case, she agreed
with that she has stated that the plaintiff and the
defendant are not starting at the same start line that
the defendants are starting ahead of the plaintiff on
the issue of damages and that these are long held
beliefs that nothing that anyone said including, Your

Honor, was going to change her mind on this issue.
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Now, the fact that Mr. Mr. Jaffe got her to get up and
say — well,, you'll follow the law that judge gives
you won't you, that doesn't qualify her under the law
as a an appropriate \Jjuror\Juror understand Jitnan or
any other cases, that Your Honor has seen in this brief
multiple times, in the past. That is not the law. The
fact somebody says oh, yes if the judge tells me

that — that pain and suffering damages are
appropriate, then I will, you know, I guess I will
consider her. Consider them. Her inconsistent
statements makes her less qualified as a juror than
they — than more qualified. And the Supreme Court in
the Jitnan case, like Ms. Both Ms. Vera and Mrs. Ago in
a —— Agnor who stated she had proves with purge that
\juror\Juror stated that he did not believe in punitive
damages as well. Both of these women said that that
they had problems and did not believe and Ms. Vera said
she in fact believed she felt exactly the same way

Mr. Evans did with respect to pain and suffering
damages. That's what she said. I feel exactly the way
Mr. Evans did —— does with respect to pain and
suffering damages. In approximately Jitnan case that
was exactly the issue. That Jjuror was challenged for
cause, Judge Vega allowed Mr. Jaffe to rehabilitate

him, and he changed his mind in in rehabilitation, and
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then the supreme court came back and says wait a
minute, you know, you can't have these inconsistent
statements he never stated unconditional unqualifiedly
that he would be willing to award appropriate amount of
pain and suffering damages. So Ms. Agnor and
modification both stated that they —- it was clear from
their testimony, when she says well they both said it
was $2 million we had a problem with. Well, that is an
indication, that they have a preconceived limit before
this case even starts, of be a amount of money they
will not go over regardless of what the evidence is.
Mr. Cloward asked them, verified with them regardless
of what the evidence shows, $2 million is just not
something you could get to, Ms. Agnor says unfathomable
Ms. Vera says no way. That she can get to those kinds
of damages \judge\Judge{~} so when you have jurors who
are making these kinds of statements, and then on
so—called rehabilitation, they say well I can follow
the law and if the Judge says to me, I can I have to
consider pain and suffering damages that doesn't change
what they said on their testimony under voir dire in
approximate response to the plaintiff's question ings.
Now, specifically, Ms. Vera, says, specifically she
says I agree with Mr. Evans. There should be no

compensation for pain and suffering. Those are her
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exact quote of what came out of her mouth I wrote it
down. She thinks of her sister who who was in a motor
vehicle accident and she didn't ask for pain and
suffering, and she is still out there working. She
went back to work she didn't ask for any pain and
suffering, she doesn't believe in pain and suffering,
that pain and suffering should be an awarded in a
personal injury case. She then says, later, that she
shares the same values and beliefs as Mr. Evans, that's
what came out of the her mouth. He gives her the
hypothetical about if she was an injured party bringing
a personal injury case sitting in the seat of the
plaintiff, would she feel comfortable with someone with
her state of mind being a juror in her case, she says
no, I would not feel comfortable with that. At all.:
She says, that she's held these beliefs and values for
a long time. She didn't just come in here today and
state these things that. No one is going to change her
mind on this. Not Mr. Cloward, Mr. Jaffe or Your
Honor, and that this she agrees that she is not a good
fit for this type of case because of these
preconceptions she has, about damages. And that the
parties are not starting on the same start line, that
the defendants are staterring ahead of the plaintiffs

when it comes to the issue of damages. Your Honor. So
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we will reserve our arguments on the other ones we made
motions on earlier, but with respect to those two with
all due respect Judge \it's\{"}'s the not even a close
call when it comes to those women they can't come in
and say later in response to a leading
\question\Question{#G}, yes, I can be fair and
impartial, when all indications are from their
testimony, is in fact, that the cannot be fair and
impartial when it comes to that issue. At least when
it comes to the issue of damages. And remember, the
United States Supreme Court and this isn't just a ——
this isn't just a Nevada Supreme Court this is the
United States states Supreme Court has recognized that
the fundamental importance of am panel a fair and
impartial jury stating it is difficult to conceive of a
more effective cobstruction to the judicial process than
a juror who has pre \judge\Judge{~}ed the case, these
two jurors with respect to the issue of damages, have
pre \Jjudge\Judge{~}ed the case, and they have clearly
indicated that they're not open to the idea that this
case could have a value in excess of 2 million-dollars.
The Nevada Supreme Court reaffirmed that whether or not
a juror should be removed for cause is based upon
whether the panel members view could substantially

impair her performance of her duties as a Jjuror in
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1 | accordance with the Court's instructions. These two

2 | women have clearly indicated that they that their views
3 | could substantially impair her performance and let me

4 | point out Judge, no trial judge has ever been reversed
5 | for excusing a jury for cause. Ever. But many trial

6 | judges have been reversed for not excusing a jury for

7 | cause, and allowing that case to go to trial, when

8 | there's a potential that that -- these views could

9 | substantially impair their abilities, and therefore the
10 | Court says the Court should err on the side of caution,
11 | and excuse someone who could potentially whose views

12 | could potentially impair their ability to serve as

13 | jurors and excuse them. The Court also has held that
14 | the respective jurors must be excused if their views

15 | can substantially impair their ability to perform their
16 | functions as jurors and is that the impairment need not
17 | be shown with unmistakable clarity. We don't have to
18 | show this beyond a reasonable doubt. By clear and

19 | convincing evidence or even by a preponderance of the
20 | evidence. If there's a chance that it could occur, and
21 | there's clearly much more than a chance, with these

22 j women, the Court should excuse them. So that all

23 | parties, make sure there's actually a completely fair
24 | impartial and unbiased jury before this case begins, on
25 | all issues on all issues including the issues of the
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amount of damages. As the supreme court stated our
supreme court stated, in in Thompson, it is not enough
for the Court or defense counsel torques point to
detached language as I suggest Your Honor has done on
some of your rulings, specifically with these two

women, to point detached language which alone

considered would seem to meet the statute requirement.

If on construing the whole declaration together there's

o W g o6 LR W N

an than the juror is not able to express an absolutely

[
o

belief that his or her opinions will not influence his

)
=

or her verdict. That's the standards judge. Not if

[y
3%}

you can pick out some language that Ms. Vera says well

[y
w

I can follow the law or where Mrs. Agnor says well I
14 { can follow the law. That's not enough young. Or that
15| I think I can be fair and impartial or I will consider
16 | pain and suffering even if it's up td $2 million.

17 | That's not the law. You have to consider everything
18 | they said together and everything they said together
19 | considered as a whole this isn't even a close call

20 | Judge. This is reversible error with all due respect
21| to let these two women continue on this panel.

22 THE COURT: Let me ask you a question

23 |Mr. Eglet because I think Ms. Vera made a good point in
24 | response to one of the attorneys questions she said

25 | that that the distinction was feelings versus facts.

281

JA 4163



And she she made a point that I think it was
Mr. Cloward was asking her about feelings, and
Mr. Jaffe asked what was her response in regard to
facts, and were there facts that would justify her
giving ag awards and she said yes.

MR. EGLET: Feelings with views Judges. A
person's viewpoints you can express it as a viewpoints

or how I feel about something, that's the same thing.

o W Ny e W N R

And the supreme court is specifically set state a panel

=
()

member's views could substantially impair her

[
=

performance or abilities as a juror. Now, that's the

[
3%}

same thing. You want to call them feelings you want to

[y
W

call them point of view it's the same thing what's the

[
1=

distinction? There is no distinction. And that's why

(Y
8}

the that's why the Court doesn't say facts. It says,

=
(&)1

views. The viewpoint of that person. That's why we do

[
~J

this, that's why their viewpoint important that's why

=
@

we have people who just can't be fair and impartial

=
0

because they have viewpoints. Mr. Evans says he

(o}
o

doesn't believe in pain and suffering. Ms. Vera —-

b
=t

Ms. Vera said the same thing. She said she agrees

N
N

exactly with what Mr. Evans said, that's what she said.

[ \0]
w

Those words came out of her mouth Judge. Nowhere else.

[\
fisy

And so when it's - in this situation, you can't just

N
16))

you constant, and the supreme court said Jitnan it said
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this in the Thompson case and the Court cited in this
brief which I have written in I think you're right this
basically this brief was published in the NJA in
sections, over the last several months, it cites to
case law all over the country which says the same
thing, and it télks about the fact in case after case
and study after study, that in fact, Judges intimidate
these jurors when they go to ask those questions and I
know you decedent that, but there's no difference
between opposing counsel gets up and says well you're
going to follow the law, right? I mean, of course
people are going to say they're going to follow the
law. Nobody wanting to sounds like they're not going
to follow the law even Mr. Evans said well yeah I will
follow the law I will follow the law because I don't
want to be held in contempt that's how they all feel
anybody ask them are you going to follow the law are
you going to do what the judge tells you to do or are
you just go going to ignore and do willy-nilly what you
want of course they're going to answer that magic
question that way, and that's all the case law says
around that country that of course they're going to say
that in New York they don't even allow the judges to be
in the room when jury selection goes on did you know

that because of that very issue? Only the attorneys

283

JA 4165



W 00 N 0 Ul W N

NONONRN NN R HE R B R R R R R
moAe WN B O W O N e W N RO

are permitted in jury selection. The judges are not
permitted. Because they intimidate the jurors. So I'm
not suggesting that you did that that in this
indication judge, but what eye point is is if you say
to anybody who's been taken an oath in a courtroom with
a bunch of strangers who they don't know for the first
time, and say well air going to follow the law, like
Mr. Jaffe did here, just like he did in the Jitnan
case, and when our supreme court found that Judge Vega
committed err by not dismissing that Jjuror. Now, since
that case Judge, Supreme Court has set forth a series
of what we have to do so I'm going to tell you

Mr. Cloward, if this doesn't change will not pass this
panel for cause, will refuse to do Judge. That's
what's going to happen because that's what the supreme
court says he has to do in Jitnan to preserve the
record. So he will be , but this isn't even a close
call so, Your Honor, I I am employer you could
reconsider with respect to these two jurors and, you
know, we will I will look at my nétes and counsel will
discuss this with Mr. Mr. Cloward tonight and in the
morning about the other people he made motions on, but
with respect to those two, Your Honor, Ms. Vera and
Mrs. Agnor, it's not even a close call. It just isn't.

Thank you.
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THE COURT: All right. Do you want to say
anything? -

MR. JAFFE: Couple of things, Your Honor.
First off, I'm not going to sit here and debate counsel
on the record and rulings and rulings have been made
I'm presuming that the Court is not at this point
reversing its rulings the record is what it is. The
problem was that the questions phrased by Mr. Cloward,
were so vague and ambiguous, in approximate terms of
constantly saying this issue that issue, to the point
in it was impossible to pack and forth what was going
on was there even at some points when he was making his
argument on the challenges he kept saying on in issue I
kept saying on what issue the 2 million the this, the
pain and suffering, and it was it was very confusing
even for me. Now, when the jurors were then when I
asked them, a more.pointed question, it was effectively
clarifying it question is essentially what these two
jurors were the one lady Ms. Vera did say. And they
have made it very ciear, they can follow the law, but
Your Honor, there is no definite standard. But to
leave them with an impression it's 2 million or you
can't follow the law, which is essentially what counsel
was doing, was very disconcerting, it was very

disingenuous, and that was why a lot of these Jjurors
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had problems \and\{, ?}and mistook what was being asked
of them. And I think that became wvery clear ﬁhen the
jurors all said no, dr several of them said, no, we can
award pain and suffering, we can award what's fair, we
can award it based upon the law, and the evidence
presented, and we all know there is no definite
standard for what is pain and suffering and damages.

We leave that to the jurors to decide amongst
themselves. So that's effectively what they have all
said they are and can and will do. This was not a
matter of strong arming people as counsel Mr. Eglet
would certainly have the Court believe. And Your
Honor, I believe that we have acted entirely consistent
and properly with the law. Now, with that having been
said we would also object to the fact that the Court |
struck Mr. Walker, Mr. Jeung, and Mr. Walker, and

Mr. Jeung, I believe that they both said they-could
award pain and suffering, they could award it fairly,
and at least as they believe it to be fair again since
there there isn't a definite standards there can be no
issue as it relates to that there's no mandate you must
award pain and suffering. The jurors don't feel they
want to, they don't have to. That's not mandatory.

But the point is, Your Honor, they have no definite

standards, and that is our law, with Mr. Mr. Evans, I
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25

agree, he was he was —— he was definitely.

THE COURT: You couldn't do anything with
Mr. Evans.

MR. JAFFE: No, he was dancing to his own
tune.

MR. CLOWARD:

MR. EGLET: Case law in Nevada,
Mr. Mr. Mr. Jaffe does not know the case law when it
comes to pain and suffering. The case law in Nevada is
clear. If a jury finds in favor of the plaintiff find
they were injured find their medicals awards medical
expenses, for their injury any medical expenses, they
cannot put zero in the verdict for pain and suffering.
And if the judge does not add and conduct additur that
is reversible error pain and suffering is required
under Nevada law the dromonds case Judge and you know
that. You practiced personal injury law for many years
know that. That is just a misstatement of the law.
In, correct. And that's what he was trying do with
some of these jurors up here. He was saying well you
know you'll get an instruction on this, but you don't
necessarily have to to award pain and suffering that's
not true. If they find in favor of the plaintiff, and
award any medical expenses, pain and suffering damages

are required under Nevada law. That is the law. And

287

JA 4169



o 00 Ny U W N

NN N NN R R R R R R R
O & W N PR O ©w ® N & U & W N K+ O

Mr. Jaffe can get up and try to suggest that he was not
strong arming or not, you know, when he says to people,
the first questions you can follow the law, right? And
says that over and over, and whenever somebody starts
to say something that's a little bit insquint with what
he wants to hear and he says you can follow the law,
though, right you can follow the law and if the judge
tells you that, you know, pain and suffering damages
are something you should consider you're going to
follow the law? Well, of course they're going to say
that, that doesn't change the circumstances and that
doesn't change the fact that, Your Honor with all due
respect what you did was you picked out some phrases
with these jurors that they might have said in response
to Mr. Jaffe's questions, that were completely
inconsistent with what they said in response to

Mr. Cloward's questions, Mr. Cloward's questions were
not at all vague, and ambiguous. They were direct,
they were pointed, and these jurors who stated that
they cannot fathom damages of $2 million or more in a
motor vehicle accident case, then they have a
preconceived limit a of an amount they will go to
before any evidence has been presented in this case and
I have cited you case after case, after case in

jurisdictions all over this country who says, that by
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itself, that one thing by itself means that juror is
not qualified to sit o as a juror in the case

Judge \so\{, }so\{, }so{~}... again, I imploratory
consider Ms. Vera and Ms. Agnor and we'll make a record
on the other ones tomorrow morning judge.

THE COURT: All right. Thanks guys I will
look T at the brief tonights at this point I'm not
going to change anything, but I will read the brief.

MR. JAFFE: Thank you, sir.

THE COURT: 1030 tomorrow we going to have to
do some stuff outside the presence before we bring the
jury.

MR. EGLET: Yes.

THE COURT: Why don't you folks come at 1015.

MR. CLOWARD: Thanks Judge.

THE COURT: Have a good day off the record.

(Discussion was held off the record.)
(Thereupon, the deposition

concluded at Time )
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